R Raré

T Woged s Saavde sfear fafics Wemse. -
U74140UP1978G0I028629 (‘&ui") & fa<lia faemom &7
37eparoT fhT B, T 31 HTE 2024 BT FHT Y &I el 0, A
31 BT T feRur 3R Febel HaTe Afed iy fa—ul o e,
HEcaqUf o AT BT RIS 3R 3T RS SAFDRI
AT Bl

FIRY I H 3R SR A ISR SR & e 17 Tqeieul
& IR, IWIh i faeror e gRT onfar i &
STILIH DRI T & SR 3 AR TR ARG § WP G
RIgTAT & ST 31 AT, 2024 BT ST F Hraf Y Rerfey, I
TRIRG T FHTH a9 o foTY SHDT AT 3R Febal HaT8 UR Ueb ALl
3iR forsuer gftapror <o &

T T TR

& Ul S, 2013 & G9RT 143(10) & dsd ST
SRITARIET HFPT (TY) &b IATAR AT ARG o I
SRGTYRTETOT o foTU oRaTRYeres &Y frseTiRaT 7 o1 afofa fawar
Bl B9 RGN AICE DpSeed A FRT JRT AR Hfgar &
IR UHT F T &, [Tl € ot fafrM, 2013 3R IHD
d&d e & UaeT & dEd AT fIaRon & &R oRaTasieir &
fofy orifiiep Aifeiep TaTedTall & AR &7 Ul I T &,
3R T §7 SIS 3R TR AT P SFTAR ST 3T
Afrep RFAETRAT BT ORT 35T 81 8HRT A9 & fob &5 ST 3feperor
1&g UTH U &, I §ARY T & folT 3R U™ axe & folg vty
3R IuGh &l

T SRATIRI&TT JTeet

T CTATARI&IT el 3 HTHel & Si 89 UaR Huf 3, ger arafer
& TS fAIT fIaRul hT EHRY eRaTIRIer & Ja_y Heeaqul 1
ST AT I FHY ©Y J TSIV foiir foraRun & R iheivr &
e F 37 I IR §ARY I S & Feo F FIfRIT fohar T e,
3R &F S AT O Ueh 37T X1 USH T8l el 2l

gA it afofeT ATl @ g RUTE o AU foby 9 aret T
JTpeTuT AT 3 wu § FefRa fhar 21
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

THE MEMBERS OF

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF STANDALONEFINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED having CIN-
U74140UP1978G0I1028629 (“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31% March 2024, and the statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2024, its
Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SA’s) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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S IR & JTHeT
Key Audit Matter
RSTE HIT- QUIAT & TSI TSR 3T SHAN < SOaRT 3ifk
R ST
Revenue Recognition- Engineering & consultancy contracts using
the percentage of completion method

I T T BT SUATT e HI=IT < STl &1

Revenue from contracts of Engineering consultancy and project
support contracts is recognized using a percentage of completion
method.

EF SONIART 3R el STl HI IeTea A= &1 fafeed faa
&, STET QUICTT e SIfTeIeT T 3Tepaior HHe! b <o & SURT fehaT STTeTy
s

We identified revenue recognition of Engineering & consultancy

contracts wherethe percentage of completion is used as a Key

Audit Matter since —

Y T T bl AT, A o 3T b i AT b Y H I
i SRa

. High inherent risk around accuracy of progress of the
contract, costs incurred to-date as at year end.

o 8 P 3 H, 3T S A AT WIRT F P BT FE@YUT A
(ST et fépaaT T RTTT) T et O IR AT & STl &

. At year-end, significant amount of work in progress (Unbilled
revenue), related to these contracts is recognized on the
balance sheet.

3 [TQ STATIRIEN H1EY & g H Fod TR P eaRier o

T LD off, ToIT 7 STSET TR FIT HTH o 3R et feq|

RIS 2hl e ATHTII A3 DT THATCIT T Feieh] bR o [l e

TR o IRATIRTET IRt 3Teaeadhar eff

This required a high degree of auditor judgment in evaluating the

audit evidence and a higher extent of audit effort to evaluate the
reasonableness of the total estimated amount of revenue and
unbilled revenue recognized on these contracts.

TATIIRE STIae b eer & ST HI=T b feTq efvgiiep] =iifer &t 1.2 <%l
Refer Accounting policy B 1.2 for revenue recognition in respect of

contract in progress.
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SETIReTR Y Tfrfehar

Auditor’s Response

TR oRITaRIeT Ufsharan & fr=ferRad onfiet &

Our audit procedures included the following, among others:

& (1) T 1 TS AT T RIS 3R AT rser FeuTerT aTiied T 0T R+ )
o1 3TaeTe TRITAT AT AT o 3MTeher & Heifere fSRun d srraefieiar ar usierr
T 31R (2) T RepifET, aTTeesT iR IfeT Hunferdl § Hefer uga 3R srgwaT,
foioT it fobg TG STt T RepifE o s aRet=i o e 8l

We tested the effectiveness of controls relating to (1) recording of costs incurred

and estimation of efforts or costs required to complete the remaining contract
performance obligations and (2) access and application controls pertaining to
time recording, allocation and budgeting systems which prevents unauthorized
changes to recording of efforts incurred.

B UTED! & AT SONTRANT 3R IRl SR ST e FAT T, FoRY 4_1 8 )
yfrere & fafRr 1 ST R H1aT T 31 frfeRad wrRf

We selected a sample of Engineering & consultancy contracts with customers
measured using the percentage-of-completion method and performed the
following:

. 3T T UgT 3R FHT 7 9t & STYR UR Hedie BT fob am quid sifrerd g

T SURINT PRep TH P AT ISR b U bl eIt o, 3R ST bl Ao b
AT UG Y ITTEq Y T 2Tfet fomam ram o)

Read the contract and based on the terms and conditions evaluated whether
recognizing revenue over time using percentage of completion method was
appropriate, and the contract was included in management’s calculation of

revenue over time.

. HEqqul FFTST &1 98a S & folq HUT GRT 1T T Y 1Y FART AT AT

& IFTA P AT §S AT bl JorT bRAT T He e R 1eb T FHE DT x|
R b [e1q A ST AT SRITAT BT STFHI RT3 I Pt WR S w9 & R
fopar T &1

Compared costs incurred with Company’s estimate of efforts or costs incurred
to date to identify significant variations and evaluate whether those variations
have been considered appropriately in estimating the remaining costs or efforts
to complete the contract.

T, SAEAT BT SR 3R ATED it T ReeIfey & Arer AT b Y SITH T Ty

T 3T ST&l Y UTH o H AT oY hT UEaIT ae o foTq ATEahT 3 BXIER fog,
AP feTq A1 el STfical T 4T et b foTT SIATI SIRTe AT JaT T 7 uiRaei|
CARCICECIR IR RS

Tested the estimate for consistency with the status of delivery of milestones and
customer acceptances and sign off from customers to identify possible delays
in achieving milestones, which require changes in estimated costs or efforts to
complete the remaining performance obligations.

. 3T T BT AT (T SiT fFISTeT QTiyeq e URT =y eh 2T & SFIRY b STHA|

P G IT T a2l

Evaluated other information that supports or contradicts the estimates of the

progress towards satisfying the performance obligation.

o fereRoT 3R I WX oi|@T uiare 6T RIS & srermar

3T SIHhRY

T BRI IR PR P 17 BT BT 9 et RTHeR &l
3T PRI H a1 Bl KU & oo afed ars o KA F
AT STDPRT AT &, oifhT 38 I faaRur ik 39 R 8RR

T IRYereh i R omfier T8l 81
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Information other than the financial statements and
auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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iRy faramon U= &9RY T & 317 ST RT 2Nfiyet T8l & 3R 89 37
R et off TrepR T 3T sy ek T8t e B

foiir faa—on Y BN SREToRIeT & ey A, R SR § 6
& 3T TTHBRT Pl g 3R TAT R T 397 91 IR AR v
o T 3 MR AT fIaRom a1 EARY SRETORIET & SR
T TFBRT I e B9 F 3RFT & AT 3=7oIT Hifte 9 J Teid
ERISRSIE]

Ife, TR GRT fhT 70 BRI & YR W, &9 I8 ey Feprerat & f
T 3 STHBR! A $s HeaqUl Teiad ! §s &, AT 89 I I
I RUIE PRAT ST 81 39 TG H 89 RUIE B & fo1q &
&l 8l

foiRr faRon & foQ ueiee 3R o & Y @R
et

BT BT S HeoT 37 i fIavun & SR ax & TG99 §
BT AR, 2013 (“URITIT) Y &RT 134(5) F afofa et
& forg IR &, S arfirfm &t eRT 133 & dad fAfE eraia
HHeT (O Afed IR H 1M dR R DR fBU 10 oRkgiT
AT & SR PUT bl oty Rerfay, il sreel™ aiR et
TaTE T Al IR Frsyer e S §l 39 et § duHt dr
SRyl Bl R SR GRS 3R 3 AT T et
31k IFT T I & fog ST & Traemi & AR wIH
oI RepTE T IR A QAT &; ST @I T b
T 3fR 31mae; iR yafw aridRe faiier fAamon @t fesg,
PRI 3R IERET, T oIRIieh RIS Dbl FErba AR Ui
T BRA $ foTg TTlt &7 F B R @ 9, ST i fa—oit
&I TR 3R IRT P foTw orifiTes & Si |el oiiR ey gfepror
S 8 3R e et faeRur & qeh 8K 21 918 gRITEST & HIRUT
B AT I P FROT

ferefier fereRur SR R o, YT Ueb HTe] Rl & U H Ul bl
STRT TG T & BT NTeber P, dTe], T A FaferT JHel
BT IYART PR+ o foTq RFHER &, ST o b Sae a1 ar ot
THTH P AT FATe DR AT VAT R b (AT Dl FATaTar
feepe 78T e 2

feere Heot Byt Bt fahia RAiféT ufshar 6 Svg & forg off
RreR 8

o foaron Y a@Oer & fov S i
SRt

EART 3297 9 IR H SRUT ST UTH IRAT & b a1 9997 59
R fereite fareror Hifcrep TetaerRit & 5 €, d1e a8 gRarest ar e
& PRUT &1, 3R U AT UR1e7eh i RIS TRY xeT & Fos g9y
T Mt 81 SRIT ST U Sodl TR & MR 8, AfdeT T8
TRET 78T € {5 QU & STIRIR AT SIha0r sHel Hile 8l

UR Ueh HE<ayul TAdadTHT bl YT SHITGT TS aTT RaTerst AT
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

statements, management is

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
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S F I 81 Fabcl! & 3R I Hecaqul JIT ST & A, SRR
Y F IT I B, I 37 [T fJexon & meR w g 1w
SUITTRATaN & 3 it o wefad oy i Siid S &t
ST el B

T & SR CIRETIRIET & 6 & wu 4, 89 YR 0y ofdl &
3R QX IRATIRIET & SRTT YR | &Y IO 8l 8:

3R ST SATbeT PR, AT I8 HIRGTES! AT S B PRUT &,
I SIRgAT & Tty STRERR sirerr nftharen @1 fesig
3R oI @, 3R JAHEIuT 18T UTH Y oI EHNY T &
foTT MR Te™ e & forv uaiy 37k SRid &N arareet &
qIRUTTEREReY g febell SecaquT TefclsriT=T 2T IelT = et IT T
SiRed, Ffe &b aRumRawT 83 forddt Al dF Jerm 7 arfers
BICTT &, ifch RaTere! o feid, STerers, Seagias 99,
TTeTd SRATHT AT 3TN AT BT SeeterT AMTfHeT & FehdT Bl

. ORRTRIT 7 Sugh oRATIRIE Heharail 1 fSaTsT @ &
foTT oRaToRYer & et aridRe facdir T &t THsT uTe
R & | HUT TR, 2013 &Y ORT 143(3)(i) & &, &H
T UR 3[R ch e & forg oY RiieR & b o douet
afRarer yraefierar @ 81

« SYANT T TS oiRgiep ANl BT SuGhal AR YGET GRT
T T eRaTeh STFAMI IR AT GerriT bl THEIAT ST
qATPT PR & |

. oI P SRIfeT STER R Y8 P IUINT bt Juehell TR
sy fepTer & 3R TTH 3hertT |18y &b YR W, T
geel a1 Rl & defer @rg sdifere siffaar Jiee &
ST HUH B AT DT DT AR TG Dl &HAT TR Fedgor
g Yar o Fepalt 81 Tfe & ey fHiepTerer & fop 1s wilferes
ST HINE 8, A 85 ST elaTRier $f Rate 7 f<iy
fIaRUT o AT TehcIpxul R €T 3TN AT I 2T,
IS O ThIpRUT JUATH &, T 1T IR Pl N AT
BN B9 sy 89R oraTRierds Y RaE & TRRg de oTe
STETORYET T8 UR SR &) &Tetiiep, IfasT i e ar
Reerfert & PRV UT e TTe] AT &b HY N B PRAT 98
IR ol Bl

AT T He e PRa &, TR UE T & (o T fariter faRor
IFART e 3R geATRN & 397 avs ¥ uffHfcg axd &
FTRY fFTeaer IRIIT TITH &1 ebl

Tt TSI fahiar faaRuT & Terd ST T e &, S
AT T & T FHT B 3, T& 9T §TcT & fob St i
feRUN & T IRIT TR STARTHAT & e s yrfad &
HapcT &1 8 (i) 37U 37cheTuT B & SRIN T AT S 311R 310
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can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
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BRI b TRUITT BT T BT H HHHD HfTedT R oD
BHRPI R IR Bt §; 3R (ji) TSN iy faa=on § ugam
U feblt ofY TeteT T & T BT e iebT Rl ol

B 31 ATl b AT-T, SRATIRIET & R SRR 3R a9
T HeeqqUl <IRATORIE et & AR H, [ aoRier & SR
UEITT TS SATAND A0 H IS Heaqul AT off enfiyeT &, e
& foTg RFieR @R & s Hare o &

& S I T Ueb T oY HeTT e & ST OR SR b 3TRIY &
e &H T b Faer H UTfiep wifeieh SATarearepeatl &1 SFdTer
feparr &, 3R I T el SfR 3=y ATl & T Hae &R o fofy
ST SR BT A EARY T R IR e dTel & Febal &, AR
ST8T ST &, TefrT R SuRT +ff 9 SR § |

AR P TR AN b AT AURT AHAl J, 8 I AT DT
fFrafRor s & S A s/ & Wsor it faaRo 6t
SIS H e e Hewaqul & iR gufeTy T oRaTaRIer
ATl 1 89 37 ATl el Ui 70T elRaToRier RuE § &9 e el
& I b feb I AT fAfiZm J1eet & qIR & AT+ Tepciehvur
I DT T8l & AT 9, 31 ger Uil 4, &9 a8 fFeifa
PR & fb fepdT ATt T gAY RIS & Afye et fepam ST =nfew
1y VAT R b Tfcrgoet TROITT B T IHIS BT ST el ol

3T HITT 3R T straregearsit ux R

1. SoAT Sff¥fSRI, 2013 FHt URT 143 & IU-GRT (11) &
SR 9 b g ARDR GRT TR DUT (AT URTareD bl
fRUIE) a7raer, 2020 (“3MEY) BT ALIDBAT b AR, 8
AT T H AT b IR 3 3R 4 F (ST Al R Uep
I < 8, 8T b ] &1l

2. U DT TEIDT 31IR FeIRal BT Tt SifT o IR W, ST
fo5 &5 IferT T 3R &4 & T THPRI 3R Tqeieor
& AR, &9 T BT GRT 143(5) b JFAR, AR P
R 3R HETeIaT ulier aRT ST el 3R Su-fer )
37T RATE BT “3TJel=1eb a1 He P I8 &

3. SIfIfRM 6T aRT 143(3) & IR, 89 RUIE T &

®) & I Y THBRT 3R TEHRor 77 3R T 3y & S
BRI AT SFDRT R a1 & SFTAR §HR b0
P T P foTT 3rmaeTes 2

) TR ¥, STET d@ S 9fed) df gHRY Sfid A T FeralT
Tl

T) 39 RUIE F e o o, & 3iR &1 T faror 3k
T YATE feRuT QTl T fepefTal & 300 &l

g) IR I H, SWIh i fa=or ot (@) e,
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factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. On the basis of such checks of the books and records
of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us,
we enclose “Annexure B” of our report, in terms of section
143(5) of the Act, on the directions and sub directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards (AS) specified
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2014 & =9 7 & QT UG T AR il RT 133 &
qed ST elgiepT HTeb! (V™) T SFUTE PR &l

Teh TR DT &1 o AT 3R SATERGET HET: ST,
3TR. 463(3) f&T7ep 5 ST 2015 & ATAR HRA APR P
DIURCT AT P HATCRT GIRT SR et &t SR &
eI SATAFTH T &RT 164 (2) b AT DU IR ]
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HuT p fachia feron & Feef 7 sriafe ot FFor &t
TATHAT 3R W A &t gRerer saefierdr & ey
o, ‘SRS Al H SR T RUTE Sl

BT (IRET TR R oRaT uRierd) a9, 2014 & e
11 & IJRIR oIkaT URIer &l RUiS 7 enfiet by S
aTel 3= el P |99 H, BHRI I H AR IR Fara
STHHRT P TR IR & I T TR & SAR:

i, U T fai faRon 7 aroe fawit Reerfcr o
31 AT 2024 T ST HHSHT P TG DT G
e &

i BU & a SRAfeT S |fkd B darerd
SFTer 8T o T foTq I Hecaqul SrgATId 81
&l

iii. AT 1S fAr 2T off Ry oY gRT fFareres farer aiik
TRETUT PIY H TAFART PR T ITeTehar effl

iv. () TSEFT ¥ STRIT & o, o= Faf o1 3R faamy
& TR, DU GIRT [T T AT ST IS GRTA
I IT YR AT faer T8 &Y 78 & (37 aF SUR
ot TS eI AT R SR a7 Rl o |
T UPR &b s ) facely dwemer (qeawer) afed
prs Y 3T feh IT 3B1S, 3T FHST & T, T8
foRae w7 & aof & T & AT ey, 3 FeaReYy,
Teg&T AT YIS BT &, 3T Ffhdl IT FEAT3N
DI YR T AT AT BT HUAT GIRT T SHDT 3R
3 (“aiferT amreff) fart off T J gga & TS
T AR ATIRIIT BT 3R J Prg MRCT, JRar AT
U & PIS Tl U B TS,

(@) TEEF = I8 AT & {3, AP g ST 3iR
feraTey o SRR, et GIRT febedt it eafeh am e
(eman) &, forae fageft v (“faqaryor gar)
M &, IS gRIfT UTH e HY TS 8, 3 I &
rer, 18 forRad U # <of & a7 3, fis dHue,
TgeT AT MY ©Y W, I qIwer ey (e
arreff) gRT a1 IS IR F Y oft TRE @
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under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Being a Government company and pursuant to the
Notification No: G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5" June 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India; provisions of Section 164 (2) of the Act
regarding disqualification of directors is not applicable
to the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure C'.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations as at 31* March 2024 on its
financial position in its financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) The management has represented that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
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TEIT T 31 Rl AT FERAT3N ol IER M AT
fSarer Y 1 3iferT AT Y TR I IS TR,
JRET T 39 TRE 1 IS e TS Dt 3R

(T) VA SRETIRET ufRaren & SR W, e
gRferfcRll & ST ok Iuged AT M 8,
BN HeT H U1 o o 781 o1 &, oy &
famT 8 f5 frm 11(3) & Su-TS (i) 31K (i)
& TET IR AT, ST 6 HwR (V) 3R
(@) & TEd UTaYT fear T 7, § g off Jifs
TAd I QAT B

q¥ & RM, P T faxT af 2022-23 I e
¥358.00 AR BT IS YA febaT &l

PSS HAFCIIR BT STANT TP QT DI fhare
T R & foTT Ut (TaT) T, 2014 & R
3(1) 1 Tae, o fepeT oo (gfee i) e
P! ReplS e DT JAHT &, 1 378¥eT, 2023 | DuT
TR AR 81 3R &R, DT clkgieh AFCdaR BT
SHINT P TET & FTH 3fherur ot Bl Repfs ey i
gfaer 8

FART ST & 3MER U, R uRieror Sira anfevet off,
YT T T W T JRIPT DT I G o folg
3fepeIuT oot (UfSe aif) e Reple et & gfaer
& 3R T8 ATFeRR & gof Tt Riffieh oo & forw
X Tl DT HRAT 8T 81 $HD 3FeTTdT, TIR B0
& SR & 3iheIuT ot RIE & TS BT BT B
HTHAT &1 AT

Yfp Ul (ofka) PR 2014 o 19 3(1) o1 TTaeT
1 3¥iel 2023 & AT €, d1ieh SATaDA3N P
SFTAR JABEU ST P FREUT TR U (oIT TRIa
3R oRgT U_terdp) R 2014 & 7199 11 (B) & asd
RaNfET RepfS mfcramRor & forq 31 91 2024 &7 F=TH
B aTet faiia a & forg ary & 8
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Vi.

Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that
have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain
any material mis-statement.

During the year, company has paid Dividend
amounting to 3¥358.00 Lakh pertaining to
FY 2022-23.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable
to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, company is using accounting software
which has a feature of recording audit trail.

Based on our examination which included test
checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. Further, during the course of ouraudit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with.

As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable from 1st
April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ending 31% March 2024.
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4. AT 6 gRT 197(16) &F 3T oRaTRIed 6 RaE o
STTfieT foQ ST aTel Tel o e 3, BT ¥ 3 3R & &Y 1
3R YRS AR b DIUNC AT o HATCTT FRT SR SATERTEAT
RAT: STUF3TR 463(S) &1 5 [ 2015 & FTAR; Ferpt
P TR b e H SARTRIT T &R 197 & HIETT DU
TR AR 8 8 &

THTTH G et Tegerdr & forg
IS Prace
% 0.4 : 000340C/C400308

gl-
[3TRY® HETaR]
SSIE N
HSHIAT FEIT:078796
UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
& 29-07-2024
T ATST ()
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4. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s

Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given
to us, being a Government company and pursuant to
the Notification No: G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5" June 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India; provisions of Section 197 of the Act regarding
remuneration to directors is not applicable to the company.

For, APAS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]

Partner

M.No. :078796

UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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“31o%I Ploloil 3R forIA®
MARADABI” U2 ARI Ul &
UREING 1 31 Sfccf3ad srelder

i. (P) (3T) DUT FURT, GIF 3R IUBRUT T AHTHD faavor 3R

Ry iR qof Rior Ry g SR Repi v < &1

(3T) YT 3T URAUTRTAT T ORT ferRur femer 8¢ Sfer
RepTE a0 T < &

(@) & & T TFDRI 3R TIEDRN S JTAR 3R DT P

()

(%)

ReplS hHT SARY T & MR TR, PHUT b TRT 79+ JUf,
I 3R IUBROT & i AT BT T FRITHT BRI
& Rraer gRT ft Fufxy, G 37k SueHRor i ST Y Siref
21 59 HRIHH & AR, aY b SR PO JURT, FIF 3R
SYGRUN ST HATIT TRUEG dRIp A (haT T | §RY T
¥, Aifae FeaI S T8 IMafdiddr duHl & MBR 3R
ST IRGUTAT T TPeT BT & H I gV Ifer 81 39
TRE &P FITIT TR PIS HeeqUl [aeTicrl 78T <l TS

g a TS ORI 3R TEHR &b AR 3R Pl &
e T TIRT AT & IR W, Tl /@dl FURET &
TReq fIeRg (S GuRTal & 37eTdT S8l HuHT USeR &
TR yeT T UeeR & g H fAfed fsarfed frar mim 8)
iy TR H JYATAT ST b 7T UR T TR B

g & T o 3R TEIGRU b AR JAT HUAT
& STYeIRal PT BART S & MER W, HUAT 4 95 B
SR 3ol FufRy, T 3R SUBRT (SYANT & TG R
arelt gREuRaT afed) a1 s aR|uial ar &[T BT
q{eieh el fohar &I

B9 &1 TS AT IR TUEIPR S AR AT PUAT B
ITfTeRgl &Y BT ST & SR WR, AT JUfRT e
foryer arférfras, 1988 3iiR I\ dEd §91Q U FRMT &
T&d HUT & RgerTd BIs ST JURT g & fow a1
HIRIATE! 0 AT A T8 8l

ii. () HE GRT Y & SR aATTpT BT HHfcieh G febar

T 81 SHRY IR N, Fg19 Y 37T Ifer 2

() DU 7 et off dop a7 iRy e & s priefier goit

AT BT AT 8l ISMT 7l FAMY 3N & G (i) () i
SIS HUT & ATl H AT TeT 8l 2l
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph
1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements”

We report that:

i. (@) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing

full particulars, including quantitativedetails and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars of intangible assets;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has a regular program of
physical verification of its Property,Plant and Equipment
by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a
phased manner. In accordance with this program, certain
property, plant and equipment were verified during the
year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year

(e) According to information and explanations given to us

and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

ii. (@) The inventories have been physically verified during the

year by the management. In ouropinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

(b) The company has not availed any working capital

limit from any bank or financial institution. Therefore
requirement of clause (ii) (b) of the order are not
applicable in the case of the company
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Ve GIRT ST TS STPRT 3R TIETHRT & SFTAR 1R oAt
& RS HT TIR T $ MR W, HUAT 7 I &b SR
U, FHT, T <rar ArfierRt 7 fraer T8F fpar & ik
3= UTfEAT T SRYRIET K0T el T 81 TR, @S 3(iii)
(@) & (d) AT T8l 8K &l

e GRT &l T8 STHBRT 3R TSR b SR AR Repfs
& FIRY T & MR W, HUAT T DI K0T T2 327 8, ar
STTITRI BT &R 185 31k 186 P T8 AT PIS MRCT 3R
gfcrgferaT ST e BT €, TEIIR TS 3(iv) )3T TR T8
g,

HUHT T AT H Pl STHT T STHT JHT ST aTedT 13T TpR
el B 81 TSI, A BT TS 3(v) AT AT aIdl

UEET GRT &l T8 DRI g TSP &b AR, DU
AT P URT 148 BT ITGRT (1) & T g IRBR
GIRT AT STTreRdT & GRGTT I ST T&T fpar 1 &1

(@) TEE GRT & TS DRI 3R TP & IR 3R
BT P ANYRAT BT TR T P MR U, HTeT AR Jar
TR (SHQHCT), Ao 77y, ey, AT gedb, IuaR 3R
3T JeTIep g Al 1farfed denfre sHrT & Hee
T GTaT SR H et/ e T dhuT gRT i arferamTRat
& U I S0 F ST 6B S B & &) TS TEBRY 3R
TOEIPRUT & AR, AT AR JaT IR (SHwer), Ay
& ey ¥ < H1g oY fdare wfdr 31 A1 2024 @6 STH
T BN Pl IRRT I B HEM J 31f¥a fY eafy & forg
goraT 8l off

(%) T GRT &1 T SFDRT 3R THEIDRT b AR, Hfa
T AT aR, IR IR g AT deTfe g 3
e N < foariee e, St Sugh FTferpTa & qeer
CIfRT AT & BROT ST 8T Y T &, I FRTgaIR €

afufre Savfrdr faf R e Tt
BT A BT (AT @Y ) Sl ﬁﬁrﬁ
dfa g
fashr ax fadhr ax 416.11 1991-92 9 | FERISH
ferfe 1998-99 | 3R,
arfore
IR, SIS

viii. ST GRT &1 T FeT TR TR & TR AT BT

& 3MMYeRAT B FIRY 19 & SR W, HUT 7 9§ & SR
RN NI, 1961 & SRl Bx FrreiRor , @rar afgay
31T & BT H Ugel A &of 7 g MY et off oI &7 31T &
®Y § FET AT Uehe &l T B
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ii. According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made investments in
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and granted
unsecured loans to other parties, during the year. Accordingly
clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) are not applicable.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company has not given any loan, or provided any guarantee
and securities as specified under section 185 & 186 of the
Act, accordingly clause 3(iv)of the order is not applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts
which are deemed to be deposits from the public. Accordingly,
clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. As per information & explanations given by the management,
maintenance of cost records has not been specified by
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of

Companies Act.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident
fund, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs,cess and other
statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Income-Tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were
in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the disputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues, that have not been
deposited on account of matters pending before the
appropriate authorities are as under;

Amount
Name i Forum where
Nature involved i i )
of the . Period dispute is
Statute chidues] pRE=ln endin
Lakhs) P 9
Assistant
Sales Tax| Sales 416.11 1991-92 to | Commissioner of
Act Tax ' 1998-99 | Commercial tax
Dhanbad

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
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ix. (%) W& GIRT &1 TS SFPRT 311X TR IPRUT o SR AT BT
& eIl Bl BIRT ST9 P JATER WR, HUT o febeit
SRUCTAT 21 30T AT 31 IENT b JTHIA AT I TR =TS
&b A H b el P &8l TEAR, AT BT TS 3(ix)(P)
U IR T eI Bl

(%) Ve GIRT &Y TS G 3R TR &b SFTATR AT oA
& AT Dl FHRT A9 P YR WR, DUT T fepedt o
e T i AReer T AT ARBR AT ARBIRT HTFRIBRUT GRT
STGSIPR 0T 7 T Tl BNy el fopar 7 81

() & GRT 85 & TS THPRT 3R LA & AR,
BT T IF B SR ATG1 BT B qTEIT F DI & A8
JICTIT &, SATY 39 IU-TS & ded RAICT AT el 8

() B S TS TFPRI 3R TIEIDPROT & AR 3R BT DT
Jo U bl THY G & AR, 8 NI o &
3feulield JATUR UR STV TV fpedt +ff the T gl
PUHT GIRT STEepTieTe Seedl o fofg T&T fohaT T B

() B S T FeT 3R TEPRY b IR AT HUAT P
fofir framon & 9w STiwr & MR TR 89 RS v &
fo5 U=t o=t 3R, 2013 & dEd TR S+t
BRI HUT & STRICET BT IRT B & forg ot oft e
T fh A PIg AR TET <t &

(@) & S TS I AR TIEPR0 TAT FIR GRT fyearfee
gfsparall b AR, &9 RUIE B € fob ot 7 af &
SR Ut ST, 2013 & ded aR|IvT o
ETID PUTAl, TYh IeH AT FeI T Uil 7 T T$
gfcrgferat & fREY oR Kor TET e 2|

x. (@) HUT 7 9§ & SRE URFYS AdSE UASHT AT I
AT YerameT (F50T SUBRUN Afed) & AT I PIs &
el SJerT &l

(@) DU 7 9§ b SR AR AT gfvacHRT fEdR (i,
3P BY A AT Ipfeusd v A IRATHR) BT PIS
T 3mrees a7 foit terTHe &l fapam &

xi. (@) TEE GRT & T8 PRI 3R TIEP & AR, a9 &
SR B GRT DIS GRITERST T HUT TR IS ARATETST AT
<t g a7 R & Y 1

(@) duer TR & gRT 143 &Y IT-YRT (12) & dET
B1E RUIE 5 TRBR P TS BT (oIRaT IR¥eT 3fiR ovar
oRierd) PRI, 2014 & R 13 & dgd FrefRa B teiet
-4 7 IET e GRT SRR 78l 6T T8 &;
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ix. (a) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)
(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not been declared
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, the Company has not raised
any funds by way of term loans during the year hence
reporting under this sub-clause not applicable

(d) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term
purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary as defined under Companies Act, 2013.

(f) According to the information and explanations given
to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint venture or associate company as defined under
Companies Act, 2013.

x. (@) The company has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares orconvertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year.

xi. (@) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by theauditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;
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() TET GRT 89 & T8 JTFPRT 3R TR & AR,
U DT DTS fegeTecioR fRIPTIdT ITH T8l g3 off

Ul ey ot & 81 STy, U IR TS 3(xii) TR 7T
BT 81

B & T8 STHRT 3R TUEIBRUN & AR, DT GRT a9 P
SR =T IR Y R 177 371R 188 & SiTRT 31 aTer
HERIT &l & AT DI oI T8l T T 81 31T, WS
3(xiii) YT IR SR & BT 2
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$P AT & ATHR 3R HPHHT b 3F]Y 2l

(@) TR IRaT IYeft i RUE & Iuetse T < T8 & 3R
SIGT IRYEIT & SR 8F S WR foaw oY oy

&Y ST TS THBRT 3R TTEVHRUT b YR IR, FIRI T H a9 &b
SR U 7 FSerd! a7 IR S fhal & A1 s R-The
GECSRERERIE]

(@) TIRY TR F 3R SR ST & SR TR, HUHAT BT AR
RS § 1ferforre, 1934 (1934 BT 2) HY URT 45-315T &
& USHIghd 81 BT SIS el 8l
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RSt dep e, 1934 & SR 9RdT Rord §eb
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fercter am amary fore i Samfera &t 6t )

() TR IR 7 3R §RY ST & 3MYR W, ST Th PR
SITHE U (HTITTSHT) & & SiT o TR Rord s
SRT 1T 7Y T  aRenfa fesar mar &1

() JET GRT &I 7T THPRT 3R TIEIRT &P AJJAR, TE B
U T8 & 5 & B0 H D13 AIaTEE! T8l 2l

xvii. BIRY S & YR W, ST bT o= 9§ 3R S fwer

farcii o o Febe; Emer T g3t Bl

xviii. 9§ P SR JUTP SRITIRNEDT P B BT DS HHAT

XiX.

HE 8T IR &l

TIET 311 3TepeTuT STehaTatl & SITH SITepRT TR ey SFuTey,
SRTRAT o ST T I 9+ & TR W, i faruii &
AT ST I SADBRI, e e o 3SR BT & 3R
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints
had been received by the company

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause
3(xii) is not applicable on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
no transactions with the related parties covered sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act has been done by the
company during the year. Therefore, clause 3(xiii) is not
applicable on the company.

(a)
company has an internal audit system at its Noida &
Vadodara units which is commensurate with the size

In our opinion and based on our examination, the

and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the internal auditors have been made
available to us and were also considered by us during
the audit.

On the basis of the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion during the year the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him.

(a)ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate
of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank

of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Group does not have any
CIC as part of the Group.

. Based on our examination, the company has not incurred
cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

i. There has been no case of resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year.

On the information obtained from the management and
audit procedures performed and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements,
the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and
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management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

xX. (@) There is no amount remaining unspent in respect of
other than ongoing projects which are required to be
transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act, 2013.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the company has
transferred unspent amount of Rs. 30.48 Lakhs to a
special account, within a period of thirty days from the
end of the financial year in compliance with section
135(6) of the said Act.

xxi. The company is not required to prepare a consolidated
financial statement and hence reporting under clause
3(xxi) is not applicable.

For, APAS & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]
Partner

M.No. :078796
UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759

Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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Annexure ‘B’

"GO TR, 2013 hHY GRT 143(5) F TET YR P 770 T HETRIT IRIETdh GIRT SR ST 0= 89RY I i Y Faca oikaT ueierd
RaTE & IR 2 ¥ IfeetRad e

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of Our Independent Auditor Report of even date on “Directions issued by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013”

S. No.

. 9.
1

Directions

forer
FIT DU b YN IMSST TUMell & ATeqT A T igid oiFie dr

Auditor’s reply on the action taken on the directions

el o= &t TS HRATS R IREATINETD BT IR
ST & T T G b JTHR TR 3R & & T3 DRI 3R FAEIDRUT b

TATIIT PR T T §? AT &, T 3T TUIet & STey oRgidH

SR, AT oFa TAUdl-aTEe! Rived & G by 1 %@ & ofiR ormsdt

e 3 TRAaNOT 3 foriier et o rer-wrer @rdl $T sRgsar )
TTE, fS IS &Y, FARAT T T B

Whether the company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated

RIECH & dTER oIGTh ST T IS THEHRUT e fhaT 1T &

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company and according
to information and explanations given to us, all the transactions are
being processed in SAP-IT systems and no processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system has been done.

T HUT b KT b H SFHITT &b DR bl SHUETAT GIRT HISIET
0T T TS GG [T T & AT SHUI/SRVI/TST AT BT AT/ BT
ST T BIg Al 87 AfS 8, At iy ora S ST e 81 @
W Tl BT s I fBATe-faeTer fopam Sirer £ (IS SRureTdT SRR
HUT &, Y I8 FIeT SHURTAT HUT & Jefe oar usterd & forg off
AR BT 8)

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (In case, lender is Government company,
then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company)

B &I T8 PRI 3R TAEIHRT b IR 3R NDIE Bl 7R S & IATER
TR U fepedt off HiSTeT SB0r BT GRS TET et & AT KT §RT S b
F arRiaT ot @l T Mg et oft SEoyas/eTS Snfe @r AT/ T
TE ST Bl

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records the company has not restructured any
existing loan or waiver/write off of any debts/loans/interest etc. made by
the lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the

Same.

FIT PRSI TRBR IT SHDT TARTIT I AT TT13n o forg wme/smer
SRR (SFIET/Afeaet anfe) a7 o e 3iiR erat & oraR 3fud
Tt QT fépam 7T T2 farger o Hel &t I Y

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State Government or its agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions?

List the cases of deviation

FHUHT & T Y Teadi 3R RS & MR W 3R &5 & T THPRY 3R
TTEIHRT < TR, ST 1 3 T 37R 2T b SFTAR FSIARTST TifFat
& fafére Ao & forg wma/mTe it R @1 Sfer fema/suaT s B
ST T Y & SR 7 Al IS AP ST UTH b SR 7 & ST ST
G

On the basis of Books of account and records of the Company and
according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
properly accounted for/utilized all funds received /receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies as per its terms and conditions.
Company has neither received nor utilized any government grant during

the year.

Tieee ¢S Wil gergerdt & forg
TES APIdee
Th3TIRUA: 000340C/C400308

gl-

EIRECRRICH

IR

TSR FET :078796
UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759

&I 29-07-2024
I AGST ()
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For, APAS & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]

Partner

M.No. :078796

UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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Annexure ‘C’

Report on the Internal Financial Controls
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
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control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with

the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Disclaimer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis
for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we have not been
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company as of March 31% 2024.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.
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Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

The company is a government company and has built in
internal controls systems in place. However, the Company has
not documented its internal financial controls over financial
reporting, and accordingly, we are unable to determine
whether the Company has maintained adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting and whether such
internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024.

For, APAS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]

Partner

M.No. :078796

UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2024

31 AT, 2024 T T U

(@@ #) (% In Lakhs)
FauT fiféT srafir Tt faifé srafir
31/03/2024 F 3@k 31/03/2023 % 37 qH &
ferermor Particulars A 311?% STIE!%
Note No. Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I [sfraret o 3ommd I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |etorermd ffer 1 [Shareholders’ funds
@) ﬂ'ﬂ'{qc\?ﬁ (a) |Share Capital 1,729.85 1,729.85
@) |smfa 3t st (b) |Reserves and Surplus 3 15,748.09 15,044.53
2 | erraeT wivr wifera erreie KEN 2 |Share Application Money Pending - -
£ Allotment
3 [T adwe et 3 |Non-current Liabilities
(@) EIPEAINEARIN (a) |Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
&) |srreufit s ettt (e (b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(@) |3t Sreepricren gaTiCAt (c) |Other Long Term Liabilities 6 114.07 114.75
@) |Sreleprferer e (d) |Long Term Provisions 7 1,925.59 1,789.18
4 |adue SeTEt 4  |Current Liabilities
() | srafy i 3amt (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
(&) [T eTtE; - (b) |Trade Payables;- 9
(i) 9&H Ud & 3TH (i) MICRO and Small Enterprises 122.72 155.63
(if) HET AR T Il o AT (ii) Other than MICRO and Small 423.57 515.69
Enterprises
@y |3t FdHT ST (c) |Other Current Liabilities 10 1,932.55 2212.75
SBEREERIECIE (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 1,095.44 594.71
3l TOTAL 23,091.88 22,157.09
1. |[ufutat 1. |ASSETS
1 |7 dTeehtieten aftEat@T 1 |Non-current Assets
(@) |ofcafr, w3 SueRtor 3t (a) |Property, Plant and Equipment and
T feafert Intangible Assets
(i) |eeat, T T SRt (i) |Property, Plant and Equipment 12 1,434.35 1,432.71
(i) |3 "afa (i) |Intangible Assets 12 27.48 38.39
(iii) |IfrTa T - nfr (iii) |Capital Work-in-Progress 12A - -
(iv) |forermamefi= Wj Tty (iv) |Intangible assets under development 12B
() ﬁ'(—ﬂ'lﬁ\ﬁ%ﬂ (b) |Non-current Investments 13 - -
(&) [srreufi = afwdtfer (1) (c) |Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 777.26 676.79
&) Srefenticres T T AT (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 - -
@) | - adur afate (¢) |Other non-current Assets 15 2,214.23 2,078.23
2 |oew ufEutEt 2 |Current Assets
(@) |Fdgr e (a) |Current Investments 16 - -
) |FEag=h (b) |Inventories 17 12.51 12.51
(&) |ZaTar st (c) |Trade Receivables 18 8,664.68 7,838.60
@) |7oha TR Tohe THFF AT SF | (d) |Cash & Cash equivalents and Other 19 9,127.73 9,347.70
/T Bank Balances
() |ereumafes mr ofiT Aftm (¢) |Short Term Loans and Advances 20 153.82 130.43
(Th) |3 aram afwmft (f) |Other Current Assets 21 679.82 601.73
R TOTAL 23,091.88 22,157.09
q%atrﬁéwﬂﬁm Significant Accounting Policies 1to 53
T e 3 forelr oot w1 The accompanying notes are an integral
SAfrT 3T E part of these financial statements
o deer FaTer w. For and on behaslg/'iif the Board of Directors .
3rﬁimg/a-rafm ﬁfr/wa - 'd’g%{l:(a'ﬂﬁ Arpita Basu Roy . Hira N?nd . Dr. U. Saravapan ‘
e e e TSR Choim e
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
e mﬁﬁwﬁwm% In term of our repo;ioif :\l/::sdze ggailfl()i
i e e T %N Chartered Accountants
) _ S FTHTSE Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308
W USfIEROT HEAT: 000340C/C400308 sd/-
&/- Abhishek Mahawar
mw Partner
TER M.No.: 078796
M. No.: 078796 Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
TIM: :ﬁ@ UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759 Date: 29.07.2024
fafer: 29.07.2024
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TISIeH U STAUHE 31eaT fAthes PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
31 |T=H, 2024 T TUTH T o foT@ @197 1R g1i 61 forawor Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31% March, 2024
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)
e RaiféET smaftr fireelt RaiféT safir
31/03/2024 F AT TAH P 31/03/2023 F 3T TP &
feraxor Particulars . j . j
Note No. Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
of Current Reporting of Previous Reporting
Period 31/03/2024 Period 31/03/2023
I | ofRerer & R (T=) . Revenue from operations (Net) 22 9,766.34 9,860.41
Il | 3T 3T II. | Other Income 23 893.00 860.66
III. | et 3717 (1 + 1) ll. |Total Income (I + 1) 10,659.34 10,721.07
\VARECEH IV. |Expenses:
amﬂwa?rnéwxﬁa?ram Cost of Materials Consumed 24 - -
st & Fgfe Hiring of Services 286.69 794.38
TP--08 Pl @RIg Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
?\'&'I?H‘l?l‘, PRI Sﬁ'\’ﬁﬁﬁ-ﬁ-ag Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 26 - -
&I g 7 givatT Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
PHHART T T Employee Benefits Expense 27 6,644.90 6,922.45
IERIPASING] Finance Cost 28 - -
SRR 3R gfRenes g Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 204.56 203.99
T &rfer Impairment Loss - 22.22
T I Other Expenses 30 2,084.78 2,319.28
V. Pl T V. |Total Expenses 9,220.93 10,262.32
VI. | eI ofiR srTerRUT avgeN SR AR A| VI |Profit  before  Exceptional  and 1,438.41 458.75
CEGRSIR (n-v) Extraordinary Items and Tax (lll-V)
VII. SR=IT‘%TI'\’UTER?IQQw VII. | Exceptional Items - -
VIII. | STATERUT a3l SR IR A TEA @ | VL. | Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 1,438.41 458.75
(VI-VII) (VI-VII)
IX. W%JT\’UTER@@ IX. | Extraordinary Items - -
X. a)-\rqj oy (VII-IX) X. | Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 1,438.41 458.75
Xl | PR Xl. | Tax Expenses:
(1) T PR (1) Current tax 477.32 241.63
(2) 44 9t T (2) Earlier Years tax - (19.44)
(3) AT AR (3) Deferred tax (100.47) (121.61)
XIl | oY & forg oy (g1f) XIl | Profit (Loss) for the Year 1,061.56 358.17
Xill | ufey sfradt SRR SMI(F1000 F| XNl |Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value 31
T W) of $1000)
(1) 3R () (1) Basic (in 3) 613.67 207.05
(2) gcelt (i’ﬁ) (2) Diluted (in ) 613.67 207.05
Frareres Weet o A For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
S & . sd/- sd/- sd/-
mﬁmww g ST, | Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
aﬁq’-ﬁqﬁa e (ﬁﬁf) e T el e Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
Ty e 313'&1 ¥ T feteh der @ In term of our report of even date attached
Tt U i Tereerdt o forg For APAS & CO LLP
. . AMEE LT Chartered Accountants
i TflerToT HEAT: 000340C/C400308 Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308
B/- sd/-
arfiryes weTeR Abhishek Mahawar
TR Partner
M. No.: 078796 M.No.: 078796
T e UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759 Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
fafer: 29.07.2024 Date: 29.07.2024
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TISIeH U STAUHE 31eaT fAthes
31 |TE 2024 ! TATH a9 & fo70 Terdt vaTe faeror

foraxor

A. SRITe iRl § e varg

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March 2024

(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

31 9T, 2024 BT FHH
f & forg
For the year ended
31° March, 2024

31 9T, 2023 BT FHH
af & forg
For the year ended
31t March, 2023

R 3R SRATERT 3 | U5 A T Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 1438.41 458.75
ST foTq T Adjustments for :

AR el UReMe (8T Fled) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 204.56 226.21
ST AT Interest Income (703.52) (523.91)
F'[\Tﬁr, T C’yﬁ'\’ JUBRUT I falcht IR AT Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (0.01) (0.35)
Wﬁ-{, JIT Gﬁi’ JYHRT T fercht )X ﬂib‘ﬂTFf Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.00 0.74
GﬁT‘H %Uﬁ Gﬁ? (ﬂﬁﬁf Ea ﬁﬂ’ PICEIBNCIELS) forer 1T 31feifich | Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances (net off excess prov.written back) 180.59 262.47
IO T A1)

Prieher tﬁl\\_:ﬁ' TS & qg?} gfREres Ty Operating profit before working capital adjustments 1120.03 423.91
3T éTET’chTf:c‘vIEB éZR—]TC’:ﬁ 3ﬁ'\’ éTET’:hTf:c‘vIEB PicCIG) ﬁf El%(ﬂ/ Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities and Long term Provision 135.73 (90.76)
()

SF\’IZE?’:I'F-[ é:ﬁ'lﬁ?fr Sﬁ'{ Wwﬁ Eﬂ?&'(ﬂ@‘ﬁ -) | Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Liabilities and Short term Provision 220.53 (3059.22)
IR é?:r o Ei‘ﬁg(ﬂ/&?ﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables (125.03) (288.30)
YR U H gig(+)/FH(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Receivable (1006.69) (276.41)
3@?‘\9[ ﬁI' Eﬂ?g’(ﬂ/?r?ﬂ"[(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory 0.00 98.55
W@{EEUT sﬁ? S]'f?ltﬁ ﬁ'q_‘%’(ﬂ/ﬂ?ﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Short term Loans & Advances (23.39) 53.71
I TR =1, TR 3 gfg(+)/F () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Non Current Asset (136.00) 2478.62
Wﬂ]ﬁ!\qﬁ'\’q‘q‘ﬁ-{ﬁqﬁgﬁ)ﬁﬁﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Asset 30.26 30.29
3MIDHY Income Tax (477.32) (222.19)
afRarer TR § g Tl varE () Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) (261.88) (851.80)
B. et nfaffRry & e ware B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

E"Cl'f%f W Sﬁ? K[YDUT Gﬁ'\’ 3]131:\?-1' Q-iqﬁwi Zﬁ’ E’\ﬂ’q’ Purchase of Property plant and equipement and intangible assets (195.33) (297.70)
Ffieed PR - FIfT R Capital Work-in-Progress - _
JUT, I 31 SYBRUT T felghT Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.07 1.71
1T 3T Interest Income 595.17 491.85
Frrrer niRIRIY F 91 Tt was (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 399.91 195.86
c. forcir afafafr & et Tars: C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

RIEINE ‘T‘l?ﬂ:[ Payment of Dividend (358.00) (324.00)
it TR  srpe 31 Tt (¥ Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (358.00) (324.00)
TR 3R THST ADBET F ¢IF Ifeg/(FH) (A + B + C) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A + B + C) (219.97) (979.94)
E[Ei' Zb:r QB?SHH fl' qdhg sﬁ? g HDhE Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9347.70 10327.64
TR 3R ST THDBE T I I/ ()| NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (219.97) (979.94)
T & 3 H THS U4 The T (1T PP 1 ) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (See Note No.1) 9127.73 9347.70

e TR 1 THT 3R THS TIGed F GT F TP IR AT,
@t ¥ Fobt & T AW 3R ST @ F S b gy AW
onfrer &1 ASt vare faaRor F enfer AT 3R AHEr
Faelt 3 Frferiad Soiw ofte vt enfirer &t 81

NOTE No.1 Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances
with banks in Current Accounts and Balances with banks in Deposits Account.
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following Balance Sheet amounts.

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

&TT el 3T T a3 bl oh U 9 (Ve Al FREAT: 19) | Cash in hand and balances with banks in Current Accounts (Ref Note No.: 19) 235.26 156.38
STHT @I 7 Sept o T AN (T A TRET: 19) Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref Note No.: 19) 8892.47 9191.32
G a)' 3T ﬁ' hg Qa' hg T-ITIFIQFEI Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 9127.73 9347.70

T & 37T N Tebg AN AAbs AHDBE T Sl b IT ST AL
32618.63 ARG (UBeT I T 2618.63 TR 2MM¥YeT &, S fob fisfly
NS & foog Rt T M & HROT BT BT T ©Y I
A1t T8l I St &1

IIRIh HT Tl Teehie arvede IRty & Ted Jar fsar mar
& ST b & RTINS 3ifth ACE TprSced AT ST gRT
aﬁ"?)ﬁﬂg?vﬁ@eﬁw R g A "IUe -3" 7 i
o T B

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks
32673.01 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2618.63 lakhs) which are not freely remissible to
the company because of pledged against BG/OD.

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as
set out in the Accounting Standard “AS-3" on “Cash Flow Statements” issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

TAgoTeR et o aTer For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
g 8- . ®- sd/- sd/- sd/-
STﬁ?IT TG ITT g ST I, T Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
et g frere (for) e T e e Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628

AT e 313'&1 # wn e der ¥ In term of our report of even date attached

wiiees e Hisft Cergerdi % ferg For APAS & CO LLP

] ) T FTFTIEE Chartered Accountants

ol visfiaRoT T 000340C/C40030/8 Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308

8l/- sd/-

arfiries wETeR Abhishek Mahawar

AT Partner

M. No.: 078796 M.No.: 078796

T :ﬁ@ UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759 Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
fafer: 29.07.2024 Date: 29.07.2024

46™ Annual Report 2023-24

46 & a1 TOIE 2023-24




31 |, 2024 DT THH a9 & fov fo=ig fea=ont

1.

P.

11

1.2

1.3

R e

AEcaqut creie Aiferat

AET

fair faRur IR o o IR W Wigd oraie Rigiar &
SRR VeI SR WReORT & Ted 3R ot st
2013 &I GRT 133 & T& (ST eRFTDT D! P AT
o, e 7 & rer afdd, Aref R & 3TER W IR fby 11
& BuY (oiam) M, 2014 3R ST fifSEE, 2013 &
TRAfTeh TererTT]

AT qATH AR-GATT e ienvoT

HUAT ITAFAR-GIA SRITPRT o ITHR TR GRAYIAT 3R
SARTIRAT BT Jois efic 7 IR it 8l

feeft oAUy T ATe] T HHT ST & S I8

AT URATe™ g § 9T 8 & 9IS & a7 SO T
SUHIT IR BT WS B

H U A IR P I3 I SR, a1

@)

)

T ROifET 3@y & a1€ IRE FEMT B IR ATBR B DB
I 8, a1

¥) De T Tehe e, SI9 b fop RAfET 37afey b are ooey
A P IRE FeH & forv fhdt Sl &1 e & &
foru fafermrr 1 U vt R ufeEe 7 &l

3 T Ul T IR-a1e] & B H i fepar
T 8l

[EIESCNEIRCICICGIRIISISIEACCE
9P I R 9 & fAUer 81 & SFiE 8
T8 T 9 A IR o e H AN (T ST 8l

) @ ueE RafdT srafr & a1g aRe 7EAT & fiaR
fpar ST 8, ar

T) RIfET 3@afer & a1e B9 4 $9 IRE FeH o fo1g < B
fIETT T TR ST BT DS AT 2Tt MR 2T 2l

3 T T3 T TR & o H e¥fiepe fopaT 1T &1

aReETe =%p: - Jarsll P P IR TR P fo1g
oAUl & 3TfemEvr iR Febe 3iR Febe el H I
AT b offer b THY D IMYR WR, HY+T BT IR °gh IR
TEM A HH 81 $UT A ARFURTT 3R ST & AT/
T TRl & Feed I 370 URETeT <0h Pl aRE HE T
gl
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year

A.

ended 31° March, 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

1.1 The financial statements have been prepared on a going

concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India and in compliance with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

1.2 Current versus non-current classification

1.3

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or
consumed in normal operating cycle.

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after
the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
a) lItis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.
c) ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Operating cycle: - Based on the nature of services and
the time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the
Operating Cycle of the Company is less than twelve
months. The Company has considered its Operating
Cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current /non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.
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ATy SR BTf+T T foreor

ST ¥ 37T T TR JreelT & 778 &

guf g T 3iR Wit 7Y Srgeer:

STeT AT JATaeD &Y, AT ARVARET SATNAT Pl =TT BRA P

T 3R fUeel oRgie 9y e off T8 M 3 &4 T Tl

1.2 TATFRT OR S

1.2.1 YT gRT fAsarfea:

P.

ENLERCHY

SFIGTRET T & Il g, ATIaE b STTAR e 9 3 ATy
&T Fraffea quiar smafer areft aRasT & i wkr &
TPl HedTehT & IR Tfcrerel YufeT & TR IR 37T
3T Y U &Y WA &, S HHeA! Dl SIS T8 Jfef &l &
15% A 4, RY Srse RI-STfer o o0 N STTeT O foraT ST
&1 fFHTOT RICTETOT & 37T b TUT e & JATER TR &Y STeil &

ﬂ . ﬁ ﬂ 1o

i) ORTEST QP BT 1.2.1(3) P ITAR HIFIT aF STl &, W
ATl STET VAT I S & Ueb 31T 3MTgeH & HY H
RIS EIRER]

i) O A H, A P BIgPR, IFIHY P IR
4 G §Y, 3FEY Bl SFAINT Pt AT & forg fobg U
B R G DI TS AT b AT A FreiRe wfcrerey gofar

& STYR W 3 BT Y& Bl Sl 81 5781 JfT 25% &
& &, TR STl OR 37 bRI-STfy b o0 A forem ST &1

1.2.2 SU-IPERI gRT feurfea:

21

22

SUTRIAT ST &Y T SU-SBERI GRT T T BRI &Y IFTfT &
SITER YR I ST & AT IJAY & I~ & dTelt I3,
S smepHe <3, qRet aMfe anfireT &, @l SrATfI 0fer
R fIIR R & 1S TaHI/SHER GRT FHIBHR &Y STl &l

et &t farsht
3 HAT3T A B dTed! 3T T HleTeHeD 2! b SFTAR el

&l < JTER TR G Y FTAT b SRR T STl 8

YR WR BT ST &

ure ay IT I 3N 3@ b oIy Fprr AR Ty 4Ry

1.1

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services, if any,
rendered, after providing for all known / guaranteed
liabilities, wherever required and reduced by income
taken upto previous accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:

1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a.

Design
Consultancy Services

Engineering and Project Management

Income accrued calculated on the basis of percentage
completion as per technical assessment of physical
progress of the project having contract scheduled
completion period of more than one year, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases where
progress is less than 15%, which is taken at cost as
contract work-in-progress. Income from construction
supervision is calculated on accrual basis.

Turnkey Projects

i) Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate item
in the contract.

i) In other cases, income is recognized on the basis of
percentage completion as determined in the ratio of
cost incurred on work performed to estimated total
cost of contract, after taking into account maximum
liabilities including contingency , warranties etc as
per contract except in cases where progress is less
than 25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-in-
progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress of the
job achieved by the sub-contractors and accepted
by the owner / contractor after considering estimated
amount of liabilities arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per invoices

raised based on the milestones achieved in accordance
with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against contracts

3.

are accounted for on acceptance basis.
Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Trade Receivables, outstanding for a period of five years
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Ve I U fhT ST 81 3T AfhTe Tl & JTER WR Y
fopu STy &1

PG IBICE IR

fUwer aut ¥ $ 75 HRT/vTae™, @i ura 9t § <rar =7
T ST OR 1T & SR WR a9 g STl &

CELEIRIRICE]

HURT, WA 3R IS R IR AT T UGhT TR AT
ar fo=it kT SRT et & 18 FURT  START ST
& SR OR AT HUT AR, 2013 T SREw 11 7 Al
ST STie & SFTAR, i T & &1, P STER TR TIIT ST
gl

qy & SRF Yolipa/FUSH/@N I T8 U, W@ ik
IR IR JAGRT W SIS/ FUSTH/ITT T TRIG & 3T
 foram ST 81 fue & forw it TR SuReT 7 8T Rl
ST aTett aREURTAT IR P TedgR e el BT S &l

SFT FURT (ATHERR TCeTper) BT aReTe I9cb STARIT
Shtae o) et YT ugfy F far e 81 qoRit & o o
1T T IUINMT ST 3R AFSIIR AN b TTHRAT & AT
O ATeT BT SUART SHa|

g gl A W IR &1 T g $T 3/ & SR fopar
ST 81

s g

TAD el H T 5000/- TP BT HUS T ATe] ¥ & o
EINEERRISICIE

qd 3rafy Y red

YD AT H Ut 3rafer & Fafera oy 31k T ¥20,000/-
T AT, Y & T H et fhy S &

/I BT AT Ahe TR UR BT 1T
8.1 197 td 3= gl
8.2 Thy P farshil

8.3 3T SAERI/FERI IR &N, R 3R ax Rhe &
A H &1

8.4 e I
8.5 feghaT GSiepeur
feref o A

ferelt 75T H oiF-a ol & e yrford fafeme &R R &S
fepu STt &1 it wiiferep gk TRIT 7R STNAT T aY o 37
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and above are fully provided. Others are provided on
individual merit basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back on
merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged
on Straight Line Method either on the basis of useful life
of the assets evaluated by a committee or as per useful
life specified in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment capitalized
|/ disposed off / discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition / disposal /
discarding. No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are amortized
over their useful life on straight line method. Useful life
of three years without AMC and five years with AMC of
software applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over the period
of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in each case
is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period upto
¥ 20,000/- in each case is included in the current year’s
account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis

8.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
8.2 Sale of Scrap.

8.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in

payment of taxes and tax refunds.
8.4 Notice Pay
8.5 Vendor Registration

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction. All
monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the exchange
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10.

2.

rates prevailing at the year end and the differences, if any,
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and provision
is made for any diminution in such value, which is not
temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable value.
Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on weighted

average basis. Item of stores and spares which are slow
/ non-moving are valued at lower of cost or net realizable
value based on technical
realizable value except unserviceable, damaged and
obsolete stores and spares for which 100% provisions
are made.

assessment / estimated

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if expected

useful life of the item is up to twelve months. In case
expected useful life of the item is more than twelve
months and it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will not flow to the company, the
same are also recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.
Finished Goods :

By Product — at net realizable value.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed by
the company is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant &
Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value of the
assets based on technical / financial evaluation by the
company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for each asset
in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt. funds/
grants and company'’s contribution, if any, are stated net
of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant and
Equipment if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the company and
expected useful life of the item is more than twelve months.

Capital work-in-progress and Intangible Asset under
development — at cost.
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Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of
asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss
is charged to statement of profit and loss in the year in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment
loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from the
related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included in other
income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as part of
the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are charged
to revenue.

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident Fund /
Employees Families Pension Scheme is accounted for
on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to employees
is administered by a separate trust, which has taken a
Group Gratuity Policy with LIC. The risk premium on the
LIC policy and the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial
valuation are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are provided in
the accounts on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Income Tax

Provision for Current Year Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference” between
book profit and taxable profit for the year is accounted for
using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The
deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to
the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the assets
will be adjusted in future.
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Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of obligation. A contingent
liability is recognized for:

a) A present obligation that arises from past events but
is not recognized as a provision because either the
possibility that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation is remote or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the
net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.
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TISToeH U STAUHE 14T fAtHes PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
31 1T, 2024 aﬁmaﬁﬁ;m%ﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬁz\v Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2024
2. 9”R CI;Gﬁ 2. Share Capital
(T AT W) (% In Lakhs)
31 91,2024 9% 31 HI, 2023 T&H
fere=or PARTICULARS As at As at
31% March, 2024  31* March, 2023
e AUTHORISED
e ¥1,000/- 42 b 470000 Firact SRR 470000 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
130000 7% TRt uferer 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
A% ¥ 1000/- P RIIAT IR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
forf, arfirgpet iR weT ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
172985 3fradT IR [Uwer ay 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
172985 fracT IR (R & 42485) 172985 Equity Shares(out of which 42485
QRT PT guf A & o & Afe fpr /i o shares were alloted as fully paid up for
AqPhE & AT 3T HfeThet)] T 1000/-M3dH consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-each
LS TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 ¥R oIt T G

©, Feaifém a7arfey o STy 3T 37a 8§ srehram R &1 firer

2.1 Disclosure of Share capital

end of the reporting period

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the

2023-24 2022-23
fera=or Particulars MR o (T H) IRRI Y FEaT (T T )
No of Shares (in Lakhs) No of Shares (¥in Lakhs )

Sferrdt oRR Equity Shares

Iy Sl S\B??;Trﬁﬁ At the beginning of the year 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,72,985 1,729.85
9 3 SR SIRY fepar T Issued during the year - - - -
I P SR TR TRIeT T Bought back during the year - - - -
Y & 3T § g Outstanding at the end of the year 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,72,985 1,729.85

& sﬁﬁa‘ IR \‘{l}ﬁ' ercH/eritrpR b  Terms/rights attached to equity shares

T o T STFACT ARIR] b ehefeT e A10TT & FRAeT e $1000/-
21 3fFact SRR P UAD YRS BT UfT IR T AT BT ARBR B
FHUAT AR DU AT BN BT & HR IHDT AT et
81 U 3 9 HeeT 7 31.03.2023 BT T I o Ty 3358
SRG T ATHTT TN T &1 S 28.12.2023 T ST ToiIoe &

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of
31000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The Board
of Directors of the Company has declared Dividend of ¥358 Lakhs for the
year ended 31.03.2023. The same was approved by the shareholders in

AGM held on 28.12.2023 and was paid to Govt. of India on 08.01.2024.

RYRPT FRT SFTA T TT 311X 08.01.2024 BT RA TRBR

P TA fpT T
H. HUH 5% A 1ftrd AR I/ AT IRRYRDI BT favor c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the
company
31.03.2024 TP 31.03.2023 TP
r— i As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Particulars TRer Sver <Y e % enfRer TRer Sver <Y et % enfer
No of Shares Held % Holding No of Shares Held % Holding
SfFacT IRR Equity Shares
TR & Irsgafer President of India 1,72,976 99.99% 1,72,976 99.99%
P Total 1,72,976 99.99% 1,72,976 99.99%
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d. HUErE SET}T?I F TR qPBe H ReiSIN] EITFT%K’ ST fopedt oft QCPT d. The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares pursuant to

WA dTol IRRT T 3afed Tal o &, 7 &) a7 IRT & ATes contract(s) without payment being received in cash nor has allotted
F fopd) ofY qol | e arer SRR I Al fopaT & 3R 7 & do any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought
5 T I & Ugor aNe g Tl Y 31y 3 SR ORRT & fhlY back any class of shares during the period of five years immediately
3 preceding the Balance Sheet date.
oft f T IR TR B ding the Balance Sheet d
e. TR $I drReTRar e. Shareholding of Promoters
Y & 3T F THICT FRT I Y R (2023-24)
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (2023-24
yP year|(2023-24) , ¥ 35 SRt % TR
R it wEn Pl SRRT BT %
THYER &7 Promoter name >
No of Shares Held %of total shares
HR aWTF;’CI'f%r President of India 1,72,976 99.99% -
Pl Total 1,72,976 99.99% -
THYERY & SrReTRar Shareholding of Promoters
T (2021-22) & 3T T THISIT FRT Y 1T SRR
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (2022-23)
Vi 1 et TR BT % T &b SR % TiRacT
TSR BT Promoter name >
No of Shares Held %of total shares
HR %Wﬁf President of India 1,72,976 99.99% -
Pl Total 1,72,976 99.99% -
3. ITRfTT iR srfrery 3. Reserves and Surplus
(Z A ) (% In Lakhs)
31 ATd, 2024 TH 31 |74, 2023 TP
fera=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
(i) | wma Rord (i) | General Reserve
YRS ST Opening balance 913.30 913.30
SIS, T Ud &I feraRor ¢ Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit - -
EIRININGS & Loss
g, ay % SR SYANT fawar Less. Utilized during the Year - -
T A (1T 3.1 W) Closing Balance(Refer Note 3.1) 913.30 913.30
(i) | @ ua grf @ @ feraRor (i) | Statement of Profit & Loss Account
URME ST Opening balance 14,131.23 14,097.06
ST, T Qe &1 frewor & Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit 1,061.56 358.17
LSBT & Loss
Ter: Less: Appropriation
STHReT Rofd § TorHiaRd Transfered to General Reserve - -
AT [ T 2.1 () <R Dividend [refer Note No. 2.1(b)] 358.00 324.00
T A9 Closing Balance 14,834.79 14,131.23
T (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)*+(iii) 15,748.09 15,044.53

46™ Annual Report 2023-24
46 9 afen FA 2023-24




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company H <t o v
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY PDIL

3.1 MRTIRER GRT &1 7 7%, 2003 &P U TIT 19027/2/99-THET- 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved by the Govt.

Il RT 3HIRT BT & [ToER ol &b AN, YR DN of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-Il dated 7th May, 2003,
i-q(‘lfi)d UTOGR YISTHT P PRI a?%ﬂ’?f 13651 oTRg B Y the GOI has extended non-plan funds of ¥ 13651 lakhs towards
R-SHT IR ST & 1 F 394 ARG U (ﬁ”&f?f ¥ 7 394 AR implementation of the sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
WZI?}[) 1 ATy BT T IfsT F IUA WWW#Q@T funds of ¥ 394 lakhs (previous year ¥ 394 lakhs) have been kept in
~ General Reserve for utilization in future.
TRl
4. SrddTfeT® SUR 4. Long-term Borrowings
(T A W) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 dF 31 91, 2023 &
ferar=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
SredTfetd SUR Long-term Borrowings - -
Gl TOTAL - -
5. IR FR uReufaatRaan (q1=) 5. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)
(A ) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 TP 31 91, 2023 TP
fra=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
I R afvEuraar Deferred Tax Assets 918.09 832.41
AT CaRT ST Deferred tax Liablities 140.83 155.62
PR IRGURTRIT(SAEIRAT)(9€) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net 777. 76.7
MR AR gR™TfRIT( )(JE) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 26 676.79
Pl TOTAL 777.26 676.79
5.1 erreafira e afrair/aaeriat aiug'@m 5.1 Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities
(T @Ta H) (Z In Lakhs)
31 A1, 2024 & 31 AT, 2023 dH
feraor Particulars ’ ’
As at 31° March, 2024  As at 31° March, 2023
T, |mvufia &R S1fca gew A. |Deferred Tax Liability Component
HuT s, 2013 3R amIeR TR, Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies Act, 559.58 618.34
1961 & AR See3 .Y BT 3R 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961
PoT IARY T SR T Total Deferred Liability Component 559.58 618.34
SEITETT &R UR e STRATIR R ST ¥ee () Total Deferred Tax Liability 140.83 155.62

Component at Prevailing Rate (A)

&t g PR URAIRT Teh B. |Deferred Tax Assets Component

IRIPIT: Disallowance:

-3TTSeT SR, 1961 &1 &RT 43 &t & FTAR -As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act, 1961 2339.99 2180.17

Kl -Others 1307.85 1127.23

Pl ST PR IRFURT e Total  Deferred Tax  Assets 3647.84 3307.41
Component

T R WR Pl IRl #R aRkaufy Total Deferred Tax Assets 918.09 832.41

gch (E'ﬁ) Component at Prevailing Rate (B)

& SR PR (FURT)/SIAT e (T-T) Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (777.26) (676.79)
Component (A-B)

HETV: 01/04/2023 BT TRFYH AT Less : Opening Balance as on (676.79) (555.18)
01/04/2023

siTererTT e (arawy foram gam) Provision Required/(written Back) (100.47) (121.61)
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6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(XA ) (% In Lakhs)

31 AT, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 TH
fear=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
T IR Trade Payable - -
T Others
Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Securit:
STTY [T/ SPETR/ S R&T ST PPIe Y 114.07 114.75
Deposit
Pl TOTAL 114.07 114.75
7. SrEmIfeTd STaeTT 7. Long Term Provisions
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 TH
ferar=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
FHARY AT Employee Benefits
RINGICECIN I RICRIEE Provision for Earned Leave 1,256.10 1,159.39
ferfopeaT araeprer &1 Urera™ Provision for Medical Leave 669.49 629.79
el TOTAL 1,925.59 1,789.18
8. 3rUTa ey SR 8. Short-term Borrowings
(T A W) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 T 31 A7, 2023 @
fear=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
T SR Short-term Borrowings - -
T TOTAL - -
9. IR TRt 9. Trade Payables
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 T&H
R PARTICULARS . }
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Q{\&-’TQETEI’{’TG?TT MICRO and Small Enterprises 122.72 155.63
ﬁﬂ@ﬁg@ﬁ% KIGIC) Other than MICRO and Small Enterprises 423.57 515.69
Pt Total 546.29 671.32
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
31 HTe, 2024 T forer =1 feam wrarm/ repraT &Y Hel
As at 31% March, 2024 Unbilled/ Not due T a9 | BT 12 9§ 2.3 3 I W e Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
(i) MSME/ Q’W?N’Tsc 116.44 6.28 - - - 122.72
(ii) Others/ 3=0 300.39 13.09 - - 110.09 423.57
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME/
faaTfed IemT — TITaTHs
(iv) Disputed dues — Others/
fafae s fer — 3=
Total/ et 416.83 19.37 - - 110.09 546.29
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(AT H) (% In Lakhs)
31 71, 2024 7 e Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment -
As at 31 March, 2024 Unbilled/ Not due TP I | B 12 a9 23 a9 3 oy ¥ sifre Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
(i) MSME/ THTHTHS 155.63 - - - - 155.63
(ii) Others/ 3=0 405.48 - 0.12 - 110.09 515.69
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME/
e SR — THUATHS ) ) ) ) ' )
(iv) Disputed dues — Others/
fanfaa gepram M - o=y ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
Total/ Pt 561.11 - 0.12 - 110.09 671.32

9. 1 HUT BT HIgehI, g 3R F2U9 ITq & ©Y § 19+ Rl BT <@ 9.1 The company has not received any memorandum (as required to be
P T aﬁ—si ST (\érh:lT it3 mﬁﬁf&ﬂ' gRT W, g 3 filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under MICRO, Small
TerT e RPN IRIRRI 2006 % T&d GTM;PGH e and Medium Enterprises DeveloprTwent Act 2(?06) claiming their
[T TR R ST S %) T TS BT %‘ A Q?:ﬁ status as MICRO, an‘all and Medium Enterprises, consequethIy

. _ > there are no such entities to whom the company owes dues, which
aﬁs‘sws‘ '_-I—ng% EEERISERRICIECIR] % it 31 qﬁ’ 2024 7P are outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31 March, 2024.
45 {7 I 31fres & forv gprIT &1
9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small

9. 2 &9, g Ud HEIH JoH faepry arfef, 2006 (“srfefEE") & and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act’) has
TE Uhe P T aTell THBRT BT FERT HT gRT Q@[ gt i been determined to the extent such parties have been identified
eI & TS AT dep fhT 7T &, ST S URT SUTd SIHhRT by the company, on the basis of information and records available
WM%WQ’\"E‘*I SRR Y aRT 22 &F d8d YHhSIawuT with them. Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
ﬁ"?’lﬂﬂ'l’\’%l ﬁaﬁawwé&m%wﬁmw under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed payment
R e Tﬁﬁwa@amﬁ%mﬁmmaﬁ has .been .determlr.1ed on.ly in respect o.f.payments made after the

« . . @ receipt of information, with regards to filing of memorandum, from
%m%w%ﬁ%wﬁﬁmmwél the respective suppliers.
@ IT@ H) ( In Lakhs)
. 31974, 2024 9% 31 9T4, 2023 TH
HHID feraxor S.No. Particulars o "
31 March, 2024  31° March, 2023
(i) aﬁ%aﬁﬂﬁqﬁwwwﬁm (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid as at end of the 122.72 155.63
T year
(i) PR I T (i) Interest due on above -
1 (i) T (ii) BT TNT 1 Total of (i) & (ii) 122.72 155.63
2 JI&H, oY IR T SeH e 2 Amount of interest paid under the Micro, Small - -
A, 2006 & TET AR HI T8 and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20086,
ST Y fT, oREieT af & SR e along with the amount of the payment made to
& & are smufiferat a1 fby TQ the supplier beyond the appointed day during
&Y far 3 wrer accounting year
3 | TR @R § S Bl @ b felg <) 3 |Amount of interest due and payable for the - -
3R &7 & Ft IR (e, g SR period of delay in making payment (Principal
qew Igd faerT SrfYfad, 2006 & amount paid without adding the interest specified
Tea FIfEE STt &t SRS AT ST i under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
TS Hef 7R Development Act, 2006)
4 |G 9§ & 3T ¥ AT =T 3R 4 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
JTuET A &t e at the end of accounting year
5 |q&H, oY AR W FEH fIerT 5 The amount of further interest remaining due and - -
IR, 2006 HT &RT 23 & T Bt payable even in the succeeding years, until such
IR g F B H m%m% date when the interest dues above are actually
forw, arfafeh s 6 Ifdr Ay & ok paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
et a¥ § off 37 8, Wi IR a o disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
wﬁnwmwww#aﬁ% section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
JEH B T ST B Enterprises Development Act, 2006
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10. Other Current Liabilities
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

P— PARTICULARS 31 974, 2024 TH 31 974, 2023 &6
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023

YStTet & o forq Surerar Creditors for Capital Expenditure - -
I & A Salaries & Wages 138.54 146.10
el A HIf I Performance Related Pay 444.51 444.51
TR TRPR IS (F A G 45) | GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 45) 35.00 35.00
TEDT A ST G o T Advances from Customers 491.37 600.39
I 3 ITH &8 Income received in advance 197.18 260.57
&WW/%W’\’/W—?@@TW Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 5.90 6.61
3T T (1T 10.1 <) Other Payables(Refer Note 10.1)

R 7 Ta 3R 37T <7 ) (including withholding tax & other payables) 62005 987
Pl TOTAL 1,932.55 2,212.75

10.1 3T Te], I3l H 3 SI-SReelfii Jar &R ofitiep & i ¥ 10.1 Other Current Liablities includes ¥ 20.23 lakhs (Previous Year 320.23
20.23 oRT (el af ¥ 20.23 oIRT) o1fEret &, S <F &1 & Fifes I8 Lakhs) under the head Other Payables-Deferred Service Tax which is
01.04.20211 ¥ UgeY & 3@y I FEfdd &, ST A8 A W <A o not due as it pertains to period prior to 01.04.20211 when service tax

JqAT PR T 2Tl

was payable on receipt from customer.

10.2 3 ITe] SHIGTRAT H IdRe faTT & UTH J78hi F 31 ofi & SicRid ¥ 10.2 Other Current Liabilities includes ¥ 25.00 lakhs (Previous year NIL)
25.00 TR (fUreet a9 o) anfiet &, Ry diStamsuer &l “Sifde IeRat under the head Advances from customers received from DOF
& GIE (é{-—i\{-iu|v-|Qﬁﬁm|(1)”€ﬁ'éﬁaaqq|mﬂ|aim P TrSel being nominated PDIL as “Central Nodal Agency’for the Central

ol 3w § A1 foham T B

Sector Scheme of “Promotion of Organic Fertilizers (Research &
Development)”.

11. ITEUTAfer TTaem= 11. Short Term Provisions
(A ) (% In Lakhs)
P PARTICULARS 31 9T, 2024 T 31 9T, 2023 T
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023

FHARY T Employee Benefits

WWW Provision for Gratuity 129.64 118.15
TR JTaeTeT T UTaeT Provision for Medical Leave 66.85 107.67
ST ST BT UTTE=T Provision for Earned Leave 112.91 73.13
TR & are fafdear & forg sraer Provision for Post Retirement Medical 67.09 54.13
3 Others

ST RRT UR eTieT Dividend on Equity Shares

TREBR T AT Dividend to Govt. . -
ATHT feRUT R Dividend Distribution Tax - -
TP UTTETT Income Tax Provision 718.95 241.63
Pl TOTAL 1,095.44 594.71
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@&
W St o’ ™
PDILI

12A. GSINTeT BT - SRTFT OR

12A. Capital Work-in-Progress
(XA ) (% In Lakhs)

2023-24 #t 3afy & forg Wsegamsdt 7 fer

N — Amount in CWIP for a period of 2023-24 gl
B T af A B 1-2 af 2-3 af 3 g ¥ 31fp Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
IRTSHTY, ST weTfer o) & Projects in progress
RIS, ST 3Rl w7 & Projects that have been
fefeg ax g & temporarily suspended
GOTRT SR - TRTfT O” 4
gapital work in progress (e ﬁr) ®In Lakhs)
2022-23 #t 37y F g Wrseegamsdr F ARy
- . Amount in CWIP for the period 2022-23 A
S T qY H 12 a9 23 a9 3 av ¥ s1fm Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
ORTSHTY, ST WIfer o) & Projects in progress
RAISHTY, ST SRR BT A | Projects that have been
fefdq a= ey temporarily suspended
(¥ IRF H) (% In Lakhs)
2023-24 ¥ 93T T ST &
. o To be completed in 2023-24 oA
° T aY § FH 129 2399 3 avf & 3t Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RRISTY 1 Projects 1
TRRASHTY 2 Projects 2
2022-23 ¥ URT R ST &
To be completed in 2022-23
e cwie T q¥ § BT 12 a9 23 a9 3 Iy ¥ 3rfre o
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years More than 3 years
RS 1 Projects 1
TRASHTT 2 Projects 2
12B. fyerardi srpet afRwqufaai 12B. Intangible Assets Under Development
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)
2023-24 @ 3rafer & forg spred wufy & afdr
R fi7 o Wt Intangible assets under Amount in intangible assets for the period 2023-24 Bl
o development U I8 A 1-2 af 2-3 af 3 T 3 3T Total
Less than1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
I UG, ST TRy oR & Projects that are in progress
GRIATSHIT, ST SRR BT I Projects that were
[EEIECERER Y temporarily suspended
9% 46™ Annual Report 2023-24
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company # < o T
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY PDIL
) o (¥ =T ®) (% In Lakhs)
Intangible assets under development
2022-23 & 3rafer & forg spged wufa & fr
. > Intangible assets under Amount in intangible assets for the period 2022-23 el
foreprTelteT ot wufwar J °
o development U a9 | B 1-2 9§ 2-3 T 3 qf ¥ 3t Total

Less than1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years

 gRIISHTT, S oTfey R & Projects that are in progress
RS, S 3Reerrft o & Projects that were

freifeg e g temporarily suspended
(T T ®) (T In Lakhs)
2023-24 % QR fopaT ST &
. . Intangible assets under To be completed in 2023-24 Gc)
freprardie spgt wafar g °
development T ¥ | B 1-2 9§ 2-3 3 a¥ W 3 Total
Less than1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RIS 1 Projects 1
IR 2 Projects 2
(¥ T ¥) (T In Lakhs)
2022-23 % q=1 fpa ST &
. o Intangible assets under To be completed in 2022-23 Bl
RrepramdiT argt waftar g °
development T a8 W B 1-2 9§ 2-3 af 3 a¥ & 3rfre Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RIS 1 Projects 1
IRIISHIT 2 Projects 2
13. R-gaHr fHaer 13. Non-current Investments
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 T 31 91, 2023 &
fera=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
fHaer (R, Sga =&l foparr 3fR Feifda)! | Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & valued at
FFI) ¥ 10/- Teddh & 50000 SRR cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in 5.00 5.00
IR TSRl Agac TS, Ja-iaR M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
Ych: Wﬁﬁ?ﬁ%%ﬁw Less: Allowance for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
il TOTAL ; -
13.1 frarer & foIQ yepIeRuT 13.1 Disclosure for Investements
(AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 & 31 91, 2023 &
feaor PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31°' March, 2023
ST fHiaer o goef wifer Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
3gd 9T 1 TR T Market value of quoted investments - -
S 7 oy g et bt gper Ifr Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
. Aggregate Allowance for diminution in value
9T & Feg F FHT o folg oot T g.g 9 5.00 5.00
< e of investments
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AT %7 Sofi-1 oS iR 3mETga 9001:2015 Ut

14. Long Term Loans and Advances
(XA ) (% In Lakhs)

31 91, 2023 &
As at 31 March, 2023

31 914, 2024 G

PARTICULARS
As at 31 March, 2024

TR, 3resT AT ST & Secured , Considered Good - -
Gﬂj,?féﬁ, ST AT ST & Unsecured, considered good - -
g Doubtful - -
Pt Total - -
T e IR Afewer RN o forg o= Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
Tt gRT < 30T 371R Loans and advances due by directors - -
il TOTAL . -
15. 37 IR - g9 uR|uRy 15. Other Non-current Assets
(A ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 A1, 2023 &
fra=or PARTICULARS " M
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
T Others
IS ITe/ITH gTaT TDS receivable/received account 2,169.69 2,039.90
Eﬁ?ﬁf &P U STH/SHT Advances/Deposits with Others
JTTET THT ST & Considered Good 44.54 38.33
SISEEISIRSISIFS Considered Doubtful 61.96 61.96
106.50 100.29
o Wi AT 3 fore T Less: éllowance for Doubtful Advances/ 61.96 61.96
Deposit
44.54 38.33
Pl TOTAL 2,214.23 2,078.23
16. GIHT feraer 16. Current Investments
(T AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 9T, 2024 & 31 A1, 2023 &
forazor PARTICULARS
As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
CREIERECE] Current Investments - -
el TOTAL - -
17. a?_gﬁlc?ﬂ 17. Inventories
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 TH
framor PARTICULARS » s.
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31® March, 2023
YR, Elﬁf, AR 3R 3BT AR | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing Materials
AfeT o forg Al Packing Material 6.25 6.25
TR U TRR U &l HER Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 231.90
g1 a1 fFIYeToT fdva SfT et & Stores under Inspection -
238.15 238.15
DTl Hlel Raw material 44 .47 44 .47
JIR ATt Finished goods 204.41 204.41
1 - T I Semi-finished goods 40.73 40.73
3 GRAISHT & 3rferey Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
303.51 303.51
Pl TOTAL 541.66 541.66
HeT: 3] R M & foIy 9T |Less: Allowance for loss on Inventories 529.15 529.15
Pl TOTAL 12.51 12.51
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17.1 3 H TR IR I, ST A, fteromei| e, SR e,
AMY-TIR AT, 3T GRS iR doer ATeT I ITH 31 ahr
R-geta / et Ty I T arelt i nfieT &, et Het e
¥ 541.66 g (TUsel 9y ¥ 541.66 TF) & Tl Fediep /
ST ajelt AR e o JATER R TTAT H Pl T 529.15 ART
(oot g ¥ 529.15 <TRF) b SFTATIIT T T UTIer fepT T
gl

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks of stores and
spares, Packing Material, Stores under inspection, finished goods,
semi-finished goods, Surplus from other projects and raw materials

lakhs

Provision for estimated loss aggregating to ¥ 529.15 lakhs (previous

aggregating to ¥ 541.66 (previous year ¥ 541.66 lakhs).

year ¥ 529.15 lakhs) has been made in the accounts based on
technical assessment / estimated realizable value.

18. IR ufEry 18. Trade Receivables
(Z@Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)

31 9T, 2023 T&H
As at 31° March, 2023

31 HTd, 2024 T&H

feramor )
As at 31° March, 2024

PARTICULARS

Qj}ﬁﬁ, SFTBT HHT ST & Secured, considered good - -
RIS, SFEBT HHT AT & Unsecured, considered good 8,664.68 7,838.60
Tfcrer Doubtful 1,229.31 1,048.70
il Total 9,893.99 8,887.30
HeT: TR 3R Gfewer 550N & folv 9T | Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful

A 1,229.31 1,048.70
(e F=aT 50) debts(Note No.50)
il Total 8,664.68 7,838.60

18.1 Unsecured Trade Receivables considered good includes unbilled
Revenue of ¥ 3381.70 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2994.62 Lakhs)
determined/calculated as per para 1.2.1(a) of clause B of Note No.1

18.1 3rew HI ST dTel SRR TR W § ¥ 3381.70 a1 (Ut
q§ T 2994.62 TRT) BT ST T arerr Toea onfier 8, Rrdar
frefRurAToRT faier foaRoT & Aie T 1 & WS &t & IRT 1.2.1(T)
ESSINCARIER

of Financial Statements.

18.2 IR YT i @iy 18.2 Ageing of Trade Receivable

(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

6 TE-1 3af
As at 31* March Wﬁa 3 TR L2 T 127 239 afe Gl
31 9T 2024 T&H TEI g7 Less than 6 >
2024 > Not Due 6 months-1 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than Total
Unbilled months
years 3Years
(i) Irfqafeq @R | (i)Undisputed
Uiy - 3T HHT Trade Receivables- 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,270.95 114.55 256.03| 8,664.68
SIS Considered Good
(if) 3ffdarfed @m@R | (ii)Undisputed
TR - fewer 7T Trade Receivables- - - - - 20.99 5.97 1,202.35 1,229.31
SIS Considered Doubtful
(iii) foarfeT =@mMIR | (jii) Disputed Trade
UTT - 3BT HIAT Receivables- - - - - - - - -
SIS Considered Good
(iv) farfca @m@R | (iv) Disputed Trade
U - G AT | Receivables- - - - - - - - -
IS Considered Doubtful
P Total 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,291.94 120.52 1,458.38| 9,893.99
HET: 37Ny 3R Less : Allowance
Wfdwer 30 & ot | for bad and doubtful - - - - 20.99 5.97| 1,202.35| 1,229.31
T debts
Pl Total 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,270.95 114.55 256.03| 8,664.68
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3a§
e forer 6 TN W BT 6 AEM-1 WATT
As at 31% March X 37 TE 129§ 239§ Kiiicg Pt
31 AT 2023 T&H T8I gaT Less than 6 6 months-1 D
2023 > Not Due 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than Total
Unbilled months years
3Years
(i) e @R | (i)Undisputed
U - 3T AT Trade Receivables- 2,994.62 1,960.45 1,921.74 235.56 342.51 277.91 105.81| 7,838.60
SIS Considered Good
ii)lUndisputed
(i) ST e | Undispute
. Trade Receivables-
T - e AT ) - - 1.08 19.91 5.97 31.97 989.77| 1,048.70
Considered
ST E
Doubtful
(iii) foarfieq =@mMR | (iii) Disputed Trade
U - 3T AT Receivables- - - - - - - - -
ST E Considered Good
(iv) fdarfca &R | (iv) Disputed Trade
U - R foaR {51 |Receivables- - - - - - - - -
a7 Considered
Pl Total 2,994.62 1,960.45 1,922.82 255.47 348.48 309.88 1,095.58| 8,887.30
HTT: 312Ny 3R Less : Allowance
HfeTer KON & fofy | for bad and doubtful - - 1.08 19.91 5.97 31.97 989.77| 1,048.70
T debts
ksl Total 2,994.62 1,960.45 1,921.74 235.56 342.51 277.91 105.81| 7,838.60
19. BT 3R Tog AHHE 3R 37T b AW 19. Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances
19.A. SThg 3R The THDET 19.A Cash & Cash equivalents
(A& ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 ATd, 2023 TH
feramor PARTICULARS
As at 31° March, 2024  As at 31° March, 2023
AP 3R b P TABE Cash and Cash equivalents
BT ¥ et Cash in Hand - 0.01
EIGREIoK In Current Account 235.26 156.37
Jrafey ST @y H In Fixed Deposit Account 150.00
(3 T8 & o7 gRugaeT) - AR T@T 7T | (Less than 3 month maturity)-Unpledged '
Jrafer ST @y § In Fixed Deposit Account
(3 7EW & HT uRYUead) - fRe Y 18 (Less than 3 month maturity)-Pledged
Pl TOTAL 235.26 306.38
19B 3F §& AW 19.B Other Bank Balances
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TF 31 AT, 2023 dF
fra=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
I ¥ AW Other Bank Balances
AT ST WY (3 HEM A 31f¥e A T | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month
6,219.46 6,422.69
Y <l qRYerqT Tep) - FIReT 7 @1 831 but upto one year maturity)-Unpledged
AR ST WY (3 7EM A 31 i T | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 067301 5 618.63
Y &7 aRRuFadr o) - AR @t 18 but upto one year maturity)-Pledged T T
Pl TOTAL 8,892.47 9,041.32
Pl (19A + 19B) GRAND TOTAL (19A + 19B) 9,127.73 9,347.70
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19.1 Tebe! 3R Tedeh FHGed H Uy dep ¥ “diSIargyer ey
o §ep WA D TH F "l Wi § 25 oIRg o0 (fUwer
q9-91) 2Mfiret &, S Srefivsd A S & bl Sifefep e
Y ST (SFTHETT & [eprT) b foTq gf=ie Su-uoi
BT SISITD FRT FHTUEHRYT & JATETR TR A b fo1g ITH §Y
&1 UIST3TEet Ih ANSHT o dadt arreff 78l &1

20. 3rcuTafy 50T 3 R

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY

< o T
PDIL

19.1 Cash and cach equivalent imcluded ¥ 25 lakhs (previous
year-NIL)in the currentaccountin the name of “PDIL CNA
Saving Bank Account” with Axis Bank received from Dof
towards central sector Scheme of Promotion of organic
Fertilizers (Research & Development) for payment to
selected sub-agencies on basis of certification by DoF.

PDIL is not beneficiary under the said scheme.

20. Short Term Loans and Advances

@ @@ #) (% In Lakhs)
31 9T, 2024 & 31 AT, 2023 d&H
[EEAS PARTICULARS s. s.
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
M- Advances:-
Tehe AT 9 b B N IT e o ITER TR IGed! _ _
Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
I
TITH febaT ST & (SRERTarT): to be received (Unsecured):
3BT HHT ST & Considered Good 153.40 130.01
e AT ST & Considered Doubtful 3.06 3.06
156.46 133.07
TeT: | it & forg = Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 3.06 3.06
153.40 130.01
ST Deposits:
TST HT ST & Considered Good 0.42 0.42
fTer JHT STl § Considered Doubtful - -
0.42 0.42
HeT: Aferer ST 3 oy Less: Allowance for Doubtful Deposits - -
0.42 0.42
Sl Others - _
Pl TOTAL 153.82 130.43
21. 3=y el uR<ufT 21. Other Current Assets
@ @@ #) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TF 31 91, 2023 &
ferar=or PARTICULARS u "
As at 31° March, 2024  As at 31° March, 2023
T Others
ST AT BT offebT ARG TR < & Interest accrued but not due on date 396.32 287.97
Qﬁ ReALS Ll ECE Prepaid Expenses 226.93 249.22
ii’\’&lTGlﬂT?F@r Security Deposit 21.57 29.28
YR AXPR A a1 (ﬂ'?:“f e wET 45) | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 45) 43.53 43.53
3T T Other Receivables
SEEC] Unsecured - 0.26
STTEST HIHT ST & Considered Good - -
T 7T ST & Considered Doubtful 688.35 610.26
8.53 8.53
;- Afwer 50N 3 forg v Less:- Allowance for doubtful debts 679.82 601.73
Pl TOTAL 679.82 601.73
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22, HETA A T 22. Revenue from Operations
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
SRR Aar Engineering Services 6,736.92 6,963.64
ﬁ'ﬂ&TUT'\ﬁ?IT(" Inspection Services 3,029.42 2,896.77
Pl TOTAL 9,766.34 9,860.41
23. I I 23. Other Income
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
THSI3TR R T Interest on FDR
(i) THSIRTR R &TST (i) Interest on FDRs 663.61 523.20
(if) 3R Rohs IR &1or (ii) Interest on Income Tax Refund 39.91 0.71
[Eae Rent 9.62 9.62
fafder e (ﬂ’q"fr:ﬁ’c'm%.ﬂ Miscellaneous Income (Ref Note No0.23.1) 121.92 207.52
faceft el gRec IR Ay Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
HafxT, TR 31K SURON hiY feht o) @y Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 0.01 0.35
e & forg &) 78 Hufr w) oy Profit on Assets held for disposal - -
SRR T b SRR af T foraT T Ex.cess provision/credit balances/ liabilities etc. 5793 119.26
written back
Pl TOTAL 893.00 860.66

23.1 fafder oy & fIghar ST TR faes LTIsa—c' fofies & =™ & 23.1 Miscellaneous Inccome includes NIL {Previous year ¥ 116.80

e FHSIG W UTH 9T {ﬁ@@faﬁff 116.80 TRY (SYBRT AT T lakhs (Equipment cost ¥ 23.86 lakhs, Freight ¥ 0.75 lakhs, cost of
23.86 &IRY ‘TIFTE?I‘I?T 0.75 ARG ‘?WT‘ITEBTWT 0.30 ARG arbitation ¥ 0.30 lakhs and Interest ¥ 91.89 lakhs)} received on out
, [ . , .
3 sToT % 91.89 aRF)} ITTfRreT & of Court settelment from a vendor M/s Power Build Pvt Ltd.
24. IUNRT HY TS AR A AR 24. Cost of Materials Consumed
@ @@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fera=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
el HIcT Raw Material
IRMD D Opening Stock 44 .47 44 .47
LGRS Purchases - -
44 .47 44 .47
3iferT Her Closing Stock 44.47 44.47
o AT Pl TUT Raw Material Consumed - -
AfehT & for araht Packing Material
IMRAYD TCIh Opening Stock 6.26 6.26
LGRS Purchases - -
6.26 6.26
3ifer Her Closing Stock 6.26 6.26
AfhT qrEft Y wgud Packing Material Consumed - -
P TOTAL . -
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25. ?@"IW-ST{@@' CIRCRIS 25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
(& A H) (% In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
TPH-gI-08 Y NG Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
o TOTAL - -
26. TR AT, PTI-ITRT 3R FETh-39-0S I T 5 gRaer 26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress
and Stock-In-Trade
@ @@ #) (% In Lakhs)
ferea=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
3ifea YR Closing Stock
AR AT Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
3% - T A1 Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
24514 24514
RSP FTH Opening Stock
JIR AT Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
31 - T JEe Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
245.14 245.14
FA TOTAL - -
27. HHARY T T 27. Employee Benefits Expense
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
ferer=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
1 |9 & AT 1 |Salary & Wages
a) |3, At 3R 3T oY a) |Salaries ,Wages & Other Benefits 5,301.97 5,595.04
b) |TeetenRur et b) |Leave Encashment 419.41 417.87
c) |Rrfpear gt c) |Medical Leave 66.10 91.52
. Contribution to Provident Fund &
2 | iy fify sit o iRt & avre= 2
Other Funds
a) |wfasy ARy a) |Provident Fund 480.17 477.98
b) |$TaTE b) |ESI - 0.12
c) [SUre c) | Gratuity 137.79 120.14
3 | %1fre vd HerY Feamr 3 |Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses
a) DHHART PHedToT T a) |Employee welfare expenditure 208.26 174.24
b) [SISHIRY T b) |Township Expenses 18.24 23.28
c) | ATy & a1e frfdpear c) |Post Retirement Medical 12.96 22.26
6,644.90 6,922.45
Pl TOTAL 6,644.90 6,922.45
28. foiT arra 28. Finance Cost
X @G ) (Z In Lakhs)
fere=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
(ENIRESING] Finance Cost - -
o TOTAL - -
29. o 3R aRenes =y 29. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
@ @@ H) (% In Lakhs)
foraxor PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
. L . Depreciation on Property, Plants &
UfT, T 3R YR TR Jeagr T ) 191.87 189.25
Equipments
WWWW Depreciation on Intangible Assets 12.69 14.74
oA TOTAL 204.56 203.99
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30. T T 30. Other Expenses

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)

ferer=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
AR, WK T& gof Chemicals, Stores & Spares
BINEE Opening 231.90 231.90
GRIeAT Purchase - -
HeT: 3ifo weidm Less: Closing Stock 231.90 231.90
T, YUSR Uq JU I gﬁ Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed - -
ATl GolTs Ud g ferT Freight & Handling - :
fepsrar Rent 39.45 45.98
R @ IR Rates & Taxes 8.25 45.47
R bt TR Repair to Machinery 16.38 11.39
I T HRET Repairs to Building 4.47 20.30
I &Y AT Repairs to Other 100.14 94.38
Clil) Insurance 4.29 4.01
[EEISE] Advertisment 0.65 2.71
ST o 37 feame Postage Telegram and Stamps 2.26 2.77
S0 TR U 9T BrITerd o Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 23.13 22.87
i b Bank Charges 18.25 12.32
qTe! Ud 37 SRV T R e Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 115.42 138.45
IHET UG T Travelling & Conveyance 209.24 213.12
RETT g Security Expenses 94.60 102.58
faoTeft, S8, oY 3R faotett Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 159.43 160.41
AP 31R $-3eT =Ry Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 61.97 66.04
Sta+ frafe s Living Expenses 93.40 174.06
et Ud afeTan & forg Hear Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 0.95 1.01
&b ATET BT HATeT 2R 3T Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 1.87 2.28
e T 37K 31T & foTT UTaeT (AT =T 48) Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances(Note No. 48) 194.19 296.24
COR, ) et 3T ST €T ) i g e P.ro.vision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores, Raw Material & i 98.55
Finished Stock

TFTeToT AT Training Cost 11.16 3.03
FATFedR Software Expenses 501.77 430.02
BT U AT T Legal & Professional Expenses 4.35 1.71
AP RTINS W 37 Yodb (IS FEAT 30.1) Statutory Audit & Other Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.72 3.72
e SRITIRYET = (e WYEAT 30.1) Statutory Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
T T (9w Travelling Expenses Director 7.19 3.99
T Heet 1 o BT Job Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 2.20 0.70
SRR Y TS Fufr o &ty Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded - 0.74
TN I (~'-|>l'c’ T 44) CSR Expenses (Note no. 44) 30.48 58.84
G =r Sanitation Expenses 139.97 152.28
I fader™T & Business Development Expenses 1.71 3.35
3TN SIRATARIET ed 1R 2T Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.19 0.78
aFelTe K0T I W & SieT & -y Bad Debts Written off - 1.49
tff My & (31T T &) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) 28.06 -
ﬁé&ﬁg—q’rqﬁaﬁwmﬁ Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 12.43 15.00
fafde ey Miscellaneous Expenses 190.71 127.19
Pl TOTAL 2,084.78 2,319.28
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30.1 denfere arETURIeT® BT aTiRsife 30.1 Statutory Auditor's Remuneration (1 #) (% In Lakhs)
fere=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
SRITIRIET geh Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
TR ETIRIET e Tax Audit Fees 0.72 0.72
. Travelling and Out of pocket Expenses includin
eI Afed T 3R S T emnd P P 9 1.50 1.50
provisions

sl TOTAL 5.22 5.22
31. ufer R 3T

"GTRT QAR AT I HRY @IRaiehT HIFeh-20 b SRR HfcT TRIR HeT AT
T T &1 TS &, RIehT TUT 9 JFafer o forg geprar SRRT T IRa
STRACT RT GIRT &R P ATE I AT T [THTIIT PRep bl TS & -

31. Earning per Share

outstanding for the period as under:-

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported
Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share” , which has been computed
by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of shares

as per Accounting

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fereor PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Sfaract SRIRURS & HRUT Y & foTq g &m9-| Net profit for the year attributable to equity
(IRT ) shareholder-(Z in Lakhs) 1061.56 35847
IR Y = No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
ﬂﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ\w (€3] Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
T IR 3T Earning per share

e (3)- Basic (3)- 613.67 207.05

AR (- Diluted (3)- 613.67 207.05
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Contingent liabilities and Other

Uldd.Gdar Commitments
32. 3THRHE JSTRAT 32. Contingent liabilities
X o ] [Zin lakhs]

&) HYT P [I5E STaT BT KT B B F 85.91 85.91 a) |Claims against the company not 85.91 |85.91

e T2 e T acknowledged as debt.
@ |3 e i i b) |Guarantees given by the. _ _

. Company on behalf of Third Party

T a S i c) |Legal/Labour cases pending / Amount not
M) | BRI/ T cife/faaTiad |Jep iR e & disputed ascertainable.
33. 3T ufdagany 33. Other Commitments

33.1 Yot W &R FeuTfee 8 dTet AW Sl &l SATT o
3R et TR " aRT (TR BT %) [fUeel av 44.79
ARG (JTRET BT )] 3R IoRT T W (I & arel
AN ST BT SATT Jod YT el fhaT T PpeT Hefrepy
1102.55 TRF (314 T ) [Ueet & T 987.52 g (31w
a1 IE)]

33.2 AT IR IS TV DR, Ieht P, ATl Ta ar o iR 3+
deT{ereh ST & feefee YA TR < SSTcHeD TS &1 HIAT
e T8 & S Fad 8, afe amaead e df aa S ay
o {2 STTQIT ST SHeifre STRrebRT GIRT e i1/ bt SITgi|

33.3 2016-17 e 3T & T {TEIRUT 0T &1 FebT &1 Tetiieh fzhr
PR SRPIRAT =T ST Y Y PRY 3R P& quT H BT TR R
HY/TSTIRT B SHT F e TR foaR fopy fomT Rigs fediom
7 arfarReh Hieaet aiik divaet & forg af 1991-92 ¥ 1998-99
¥ foT0 T 416.11 aRT (fUeT af ¥ 416.11 AR) B 77T B
off| U =¥ Ih M2 b RaeTTh IfieT TRR Y & TR 7R &
R TRt off e foha 21 &Terifas, feht o SrferemTRaT gRr
3ydiet & fuer & forg, g 2004-05 H T g f3sht ok i &
foTw 3 27.70 @RI Y MY U= Y TS B

34. IdRE fUFT (S1eNum) 7 27 fHSR 2016 BT U U= AT
19021/05/2016-TH-ATY & ATEIH & O FAe”T & U &
11 TR 2016 &b PHRATTRT SUT UH.4. 3/21/2016-SI0H-ST
PI el P Y HRA PR GRT GISI3EYA b UMD
fafarer & fory Agifcre HSRY T FemT &N ol FeledR
(@), B FATEDR (TTQ) 3R HURT Fericrand dr <o/
SIS, TR TRPR FRT R BT T/ oMl

0T A T 8 A 2019 @ AT U UhH AT
19024/01/2019-410HY & HTeZH A <7 5 & e

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed

on capital account and not provided for aggregates to
¥ NIL lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year ¥ 44.79
lakhs (Net of advances)] and contracts remaining to
be executed on revenue account and not Provided
for aggregates to ¥ 1102.55 lakhs (Net of Advances)
[previous years ¥ 987.52 lakhs (Net of advances )]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of Income

Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax
and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified, provision
if required, will be made in the year when assessed/
demanded by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to 2016-17.

34.

However the Sales Tax Authorities had raised demands for
the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of ¥416.11 lakhs (previous year
¥ 416.11 lakhs) towards additional CST and BST at Sindri
Division, without considering the taxes deposited and for
alleged non-submission of C/IX forms in some of the years.
The Company has filed appeals against the said orders and
also obtained a stay against the demands. However, pending
disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an amount
of ¥ 27.70 lakhs towards missing Sales Tax forms has been
provided in year 2004-05.

Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December 2016
enclosing therewith O.M. F.No. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B
dated 11" November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry of Finance
informed ‘in principle’ approval for Strategic Disinvestment
of PDIL by Government of India. Transaction Advisor
(TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Assets Valuer were
appointed by DIPAM/DOF, Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated
8" March 2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance
Office Memorandum F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B Vol.
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35.

36.

37.

S Uh G&AT 3/22/2016-S3MSUITEH-11- T€ VAT
27 WRaY 2019 BT He PRl §U GfRI o b qget TRl
iy et @ aRdidpR AR T T & 3R I Hoeg drar
TRUT o AT T & ATerdT I gge U IS BRISR
DI TSIRMST § YR TRBR HT 100% EASRT & fafrarer Hr
TS 3R = o foTU ATt fapam 7T 81 Ui faferarer
&Y Ufehar & v dramsw 14 fRsR, 2021 P SIRT T 1
oT| SIS STHT & et 3 farfer 31 SHaT, 2022 off =y
1S 7 28 TRaNT, 2022 Td ST AT T Tl TE Ufehared= 81

RSP IR (SIAIU) & &b 14 s 2017 F U7 T
19021/05/2016-THHATY (T TS-3) & TR H, FSraep rer
ST 13 S[elT$ 2017 T SL.3AT. T AEAT 19021/05/2016-
TR (9FT) (TS 1) Fore &, Rae ded Sieius
dilemsuar & wHIfads faffaer &t ufsear ¥ Fcfore
telic & |qrer Ried fF @1 7T B B vl feram em
TSR, UISIBITEUET 3R BiEaTgoR DR ST faafics
(THRT3TTETeT) 7 6 RAciaR 2017 BT TR ST (TTIRY) TR
BRIIER U 8, T SR UISIaTsUer THatiyg IR 8WiTar
= ot Iy ¥ 180 AT & ofior aRGufRet @ o ST
FIem & foly Tao & iR TohTaiTeleT Bet 88 uRedal
¥ v 3Is dfhet o & forw STReRR 81 8Fm- Senus
b UF TAT 18055/10/2017-THAT-(AT-1l) {316 8 A
2018 & TEd 39 AT PI A AW TFT 06.06.2018 T
o1 fer mr 81 fitensva & U7 4. diSemsvariw<y/ss5
fdier 30 7S 2018 & AT J B 31.8.2018 TP 3iR
faRTR AT T 31R ST AR 1A SRT U7 Hr
18055/10/2017-THHATT-4TT- || T 19 ST 2018 & HATEH
TS o RS 7 Reer SRR THRIATSTSTeT o 19 UR Usiiget

o IR 8 3R A BT e "I 7T W

Ich THSIIT SO & JFUTerT o, R S1S bl Hebel 4ol T
2639.96 AT 3R & 9 T 151.10 ART ATel! gl Fuidn
forTT faeft ofcrehen 3 30.04.2019 T UoteITETeT T g &Y 7
&1 T A - 4 'Joisy efie fIfr & 18 81 aTett 3T RHepaIg
3IR BT & 30U, o I faiid a9 2018-19 H o fepar
AT 81 A 2018-19 H ¥ 151.10 TR & I o DI '3 "
ofTe & T g &b HY H FAAT &1 7T B

oG HFd (QUA)-29 "MIaY, IMBRADG a3
pRHAG FURT" H FaN TN AFedd gl & SR
T & NTIRIAHT AT Bl I ST el 8l

TUF-7 & SFTAR AFDRT: fESeT SRR 3R aRromT
Tee TR JaTel & Srael o Hefer # fAmfor argaet & forg
IRITH:
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V dated 27" February 2019, informed that Financial
bid submitted earlier has been rejected and authorized
DOF to initiate the process for disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Government of India in PDIL to strategic
buyer identified through a two stage auction process. PIM
for the process of Strategic disinvestment was issued on
December 14, 2021.The last date for submitting EOl was
January 31, 2022 which was later extended till February
28, 2022.The same is under process.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF)
letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated
14" July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.lll) dated 13™ July 2017
whereby it was decided by DOF to hive off Sindri Land
along with Catalyst Plant from the process of strategic
disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL and Fertilizer
Corporation India Limited (FCIL) has signed Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) dated 6" September 2017
wherein PDIL is free to carry/dispose off assets within 180
days from the date of signing MOU and FCIL shall not be
liable to provide any consideration for the left out assets.
This period has been extended by three months i.e. till
06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
(Part-ll) dated 8" March 2018. Further extension has
been sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter no. PDIL/
CMD/55 dated 30" May 2018 and the same was allowed
by DOF vide letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-Part-1l dated
19" June 2018. Buildings located at Sindri are on land
registered in the name of FCIL and the land value was
taken as ‘NIL’.

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets of
Sindri unit having Gross Value ¥ 2639.96 Lakhs and Net
Value ¥151.10 Lakhs has been handed over to FCIL on
30.04.2019, without consideration. In line with Accounting
Standard - 4 ‘Contingencies and Events Occurring after
the Balance Sheet Date”, the transaction has been
recorded in the Financial Year 2018-19. The Net Value
of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been recognized as expenditure
under the head ‘Other Expenses’ in the year 2018-19.

There are no present obligations requiring provisions in
accordance with the guiding principles as enunciated in
Accounting Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for Construction
contracts in respect of contracts for Design Engineering
and Project Management Consultancy Services:

107




[ & ]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A. | IORT BT @ HIORG | 3389.41 | 3135.49
HY H AT Al TS
B. | WRRT S aeil & Hae :
i) |31.03.2024 T 3T AT | 24117.88 | 22701.48
ﬁ?mwmm(w
B )
i)y v et - -
i) | wfcrem=or - -
iv) | ITEPT IR FHIAT P MY 3355.91 | 2918.22
v) |ITEDT BT T P JATA 197.18 | 260.57

T, i RERo & FeH (A1eH-1) & TS & &6 ORT (1) F AR
oATfer H SFSEl el SFafer 7R qUicT & TRUT H SFEE oG
A= iR a=e & fafn

38. Ul JAfHfRM, 2013 6T URife &RT & T AR
"HYTT BT BT TR eIRgiebT HITeb (YURT) -28 b AR, DU
(@) I, 2014 & 9 7 & A1 9fdd, U, T3+ 3R
SUEHRUT bl F& T SR T Fuiidl T a & i 7 e
& TS & 3fR af 2022-23 & IR 322.22 AT (fUser -
o) 1 B g8 &

39. HHART ATH
39.1 QUH-15 PRI &' & AR I HFD H TRATT
PHHART AT BT Tahe [T T T 117 Bl

%) TRUTRIT AT Ao

RIS IS AT & ArreH, f a9 & fofg @ & w0 5
HIAT S S &, 39 UPR &

wigsg il & R BT TR
U T & fIIRT BT TFTE
TR F R @1 AFe
STHRTTS H TR BT TS

@) gRuTiYe ATy FroET

HHATNAT T IGST He AMT T TR & FSTT Bl
STed T aHM qed HIviaes e piee AT &1 Iuahm
RSP GargRIeT Jeid & AMER R FaiRe fFar S &, S
T T Uchep JAQMT Bl PHART T BT bl IRk 3b1S
& B H UgAT & SR S qMRicd &1 i e & forg
T $HTS DI ST A AT 81 BT ADIPR & fo ST
P Il &b THM TRIch | HFIT & ST &1

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

[F in Lakhs]
-———
A. | Contract revenue recognized as 3389.41 3135.49

revenue in the period.

B. | In respect of contracts in progress:

i) | Contract costs incurred and 24117.88 | 22701.48
recognized profits (less
recognized losses) upto
31.03.2024

ii) |Advances Received - -

iii) | Retentions - -

iv) | Gross amount due from 3355.91 2918.22
customers

v) | Gross amount due to customers 197.18 260.57

C. The method to determine the contract revenue recognition
in the period & stage of completion of contracts in
progress as per Para (1) of clause B of Notes to Financial
Statements (Notes-1).

38. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
"Impairment of Assets" notified under the relevant section of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the carrying amount of Property,
Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets have been
reviewed at year end and there is impairment Loss of NIL
(Previous Year - ¥ 22.22 lakhs) during the year 2023-24.

39. Employee Benefits

39.1 As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of Employee
Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard are given below.

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as
expense for the year are as under:

Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund
Employer’s contribution to Pension
Scheme

Employer’s contribution to
Superannuation

Employer’s contribution to ESI

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme is a Defined Benefit
Plan. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation. The obligation for leave encashment
is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.
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1. gRTfe oy S1ReT (Sieei) F URRIE 3R THIGT AW BT FHTE

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

ay Y 3T H YR oI aTRica 2024.72 | 2068.22 | 1267.06 1361.81 702.92 651.80
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year
Acquisition adjustment
SITST eI FTeT 149.42 | 149.33 93.50 98.32 51.87 47.06
Interest Cost
Past Service Cost
ICH AT SARTT 94.20 96.59 86.49 84.62 40.63 39.92
Current Service Cost
WWW%&TW (253.05) | (288.35) | (317.45) (512.62) (32.67) (40.40)
Benefits Paid
difees (@mr)/aT 14.73 | (1.06) | 239.41 234.93 (26.41) 454
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Settlement cost
af & 37T St am. 2030.02 | 2024.72 | 1369.01 1267.06 736.34 702.92
DBO at the end of the year

2. o IRHUTRIAT & SfeT e & TR 3T FH10 Q19 BT THTe

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

T BT LRI H AT TNAUITAT DT SFerT e 1931.99 2087.56
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year
STUTErT 3T 142.58 150.72
Expected Return
dHiford AT/(BTFT) (13.87) (18.65)
Actuarial gain/(loss)
fRITRT RT AFTE 0.71 0.71
Contribution by Employer
freset af et ey Fere - -
Earlier Year's Fund Adjustment
WWWWW (253.05) (288.35)
Benefits Paid
S G e (THUAT) (8.56) (8.05)
Fund Management Charges (FMC)
fuer emra - -
Settlement cost

a9 & 37T H AT IRURTAT T I Hed 1925.81 1931.99

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year

IIHT TR RTAT R aRd e Ree 128.71 132.07

Actual return on plan assets
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3. o 93 § qI=aa 9T }If7 &7 e
Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet

I HURTIT BT I JoT 1925.81| 1931.99 - - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets
SIRIT T I Ta 2030.02 | 2024.72 1369.01 1267.06 736.34 702.92

Present value of obligation
qorT oo H friaet aREafRT / (SIan) ST AT al Te 8 | (104.21)| (92.73) | (1369.01) | (1267.06) | (736.34) (702.92)

Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

4. Y AR I P feraror F srafr & SR g &Y AIaT &1 TS

Expense Recognized during the period in Statement of Profit & Loss.

I SIRTT 149.42 149.33 93.51 98.32 51.88 47.06
Interest Cost
CREIERCIRCIN) 94.20 96.59 86.49 84.62 40.63 39.92
Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost
ISR U RT O ST oy (142.58) | (150.72) - - - -
Expected return on plan assets
3FaTY & SR G T (ATH)/ET T T8a Bl Tg 28.60 17.58 239.41 234.93 (26.41) 4.54

Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during the

period
AT 37 BT o fIaRoT @y bt A=y &F 18 129.64 | 11278 | 419.41 417.87 66.10 91.52
Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit &
Loss

5. Ay IR o) ardfaed Rest

Actual Return on Plan Assets

TISFRTC HUTRT TR FTfIT T 142.58 150.72
Expected Return on Plan Assets

Hifhe (@r)/ET 13.87 18.65
Actuarial (gain)/ loss

IIorT aREURTRIT W aRdfae et 128.71 132.07
Actual return on plan assets
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6. TE SHifhe A

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discounting Rate
IS o 9 gfg
< 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
Future Salary Increase
ST gREUTIT U= aTodt Y Sruférd e 2389
Expected rate of return on plan assets ’ °
JaTara & 39
Rei < A 60 aY/ years 60 aY/ years 60 a4/ years
etirement Age
feyepredt X
Withdrawal Rates
30 ¥ T
Unto 30 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
pto 30 years
31 ¥ 44 99 IH
2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
From 31 to 44 years
44 5 F HR
Above 44 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %
ove 44 years
Hifeper Hearier & 4o H gieg Y aR P SFAM H JErehlfa, The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
gREdT, g 3R AR I9TR F SMYfel 37k 97T |fed actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
T TR BIRPT BT ST & ET ST 2| SRS SuRIh promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
5 e ST 3 demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies

the above information.

M) A9 SEis & 912 fafhear ar Ao @1 e Heet ik c) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was

SRE fIFT, R 3R SR® HA10, YRT TRAR GRT approved by the Board of Directors and Department of
;gﬂqﬁ-féﬁ T T 2l 4R, IS 7l SN %ﬂc‘vcr\a# =1 Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt. of
2022-23 % TS BT 1% BN B 1 Dol I 12.96 oG India. Accordingly, total amount of ¥ 12.96 lakhs (Previous
e (W a§ 22 26 TG 'W'@f) Gﬂ'\’;b’rlﬁ? G e e Year ¥ 22.26 lakhs) being 1% of PBT of 2022-23 and
O ' interest on corpus have only been provided in the Current
Year as per the scheme.
40. Wfe T8t & Eloillil:- 40. Related Party Disclosures:-
BT NG DN Pp TG TG ISP HAT™T b T~ Company is under administrative control of Ministry of
R § & 31N oNgiRT 9% (TTH)-18 P ONT 9 & ged I Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and within
RRifT St ¥ sigia 2 the meaning of state controlled enterprises of para 9 of

Accounting Standards (AS)-18.
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A. List of Related Parties & Relationships

@) T I T & AT ST T F U T My Aeaeell & Aread I RIS Sem o Frifid axa E T fFifd e a1 S 1S 81
TS AT 0T 7 § (S8 BIfeeT Huf, Terids duf~RiT iR areft Fere duf-= anfiet €)) None

a) Enterprises that directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control or are controlled by or are under

common control with the reporting enterprise (this includes holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries).

%) FedNT 3R TYh IeH CIER K]
b) Associates and joint ventures None
) T AT ST B &, ROET e &1 QT arfeh F 3y e arel 2fth S S+ Se WR (R 27 Feeaquf 17d Tar PIS el
e &, 3N W ford oft sfeh & Reder None

¢) Individuals owning directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting enterprise that gives them
control or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of any such individual.
) FRT Y9 I 3R IAeb RAIER
d) Key Management Personnel and their relatives
(i) Gt ST A A5, TYH AT (T0H) IR [T (ST311Th) 3R FISIaTEuet & Teder 3iR Jaer e o a1
TR 01.11.2022 ¥ 31.10.2023 T
Ms. Aneeta C Meshram, Joint Secretary (AS) Department of Fertilizers (DoF) and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director , PDIL w.e.f. 01.11.2022 till 31.10.2023.
(i) Sf. F, TRV, eI Y& Y (b, el Bicergord foffiice T dIeiaiger & 3Teder Ud vee e e &1
IR TR 01.11.2023 ¥ 379 b
(Dr. U. Saravanan, Chairman & Managing Director, National Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director , PDIL w.e.f. 01.11.2023 till date
(iif) G ToTET . 2, e (f8wT), SR qerT fFered (ferwT), fStamsuet &1 aifah T9R 04.02.2022 &
08.02.2024 Tl
Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh, Director (Finance), RCF and Additional Charge of Director (Finance),PDIL
w.e.f. 04.02.2022 till 08.02.2024.
(iv) St ERT T, e (o), F9mTer Bicargort frfies &fik e (o), NEtamsuer o s1fcifReh TRI 09.02.2024 &
A D

Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance), National Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of Director (Finance),
PDIL w.e.f. 09.02.2024 till date
(v) Gt ST g W7, ol i fieh 06.10.2022 ¥ 3 e
Ms. Arpita Basu Roya, Company Secretary w.e.f. 06.10.2022 till date.
< I o W (&) ar (@) F affa o1 it afts Fecauut wTa Srer 7 |a B IS &S

e) Enterprises over which any person described in (c) or (d) is able to exercise significant influence. None

(TG ¥) / (X in Lakhs)
W) YA b AT HH H Fe i uelt & arer fFreafefad amee iy /s g

B. The following transactions were carried out / outstanding with related parties in the ordinary course of business

1. SUGH (P), (@) W (M) 7 FEE gaii & qren I
With parties referred to in (a), (b) and (c ) above. NIL
2. IHE (F) A IfeatRad qai & qrel N
With parties referred to in (d) above. NIL
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41.

42,

43.

Ts Raifér
SRGIHT AT (TTH-17) "ATHE RAET &F TR DU P
9T Bl

IR AT & AR dIST3mse 3R qheitansuer &
o STEING 6 RIT=IR 2017 & WHSANT SI9 & SFTerT
H T fedt R & dictensud, Riedt § q@reR foA e
28.02.2019 BT THRITSTETE, it &1 Al g g 2

SRR AThelT

3TTepeTT ¥ 2023-24 e STRAPR Tehet T & bl &l PR
fFreriRor & 2017-18 e qut b UTH &1 gapT 81 @R FraRor
a9 2018-19, 2019-20 3fR 2023-24 & foTV 37T Rehe UTH
&1 YebT &1 S HTHel IR STIehR TTRIDRUT o T el pIRars
Y ST &Y &

IR Rhe BT IYIR feRor 39 UHR &:

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY

41.

42,

43.

@,
0 & o ™
PDILI

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company operations comprise of only one

Segment Reporting

segment viz Consultancy & Engineering Projects.

The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to FCIL,
Sindri on 28.02.2019 without any consideration in
compliance of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6" September 2017 signed between PDIL and
FCIL as decided by DoF.

Income Tax Assessments.

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2023-24. Full Refund has been
received upto Assessment Year 2017-18. Part Refunds
have been received for the Assessment Year 2018-19,
2019-20 and 2023-24. The matter is being followed up
with Income Tax Authority.

Year-wise details of Income Tax Refunds are as under:

(TG 1#)/ T in Lakhs)

2018-19

658.79 381.01

277.78 | SATAPR TIHTT GRT GRT 4381 < & ST IR GRT 438
& AT GIRT 36 P T QTSI DT P PIRVT IRATpel
PR AT AT GRT 154 & T8 GER FRG 27.11.2019
P SRR AT T & SR AP U@ b FHe
SuRed & & forg diStarmgyer 7 3R A .81, o
TS &Yt I f7igeh e T &1 feiRor 9 2018-19 &
foTT FER STTIET SRR 9T BT 19.03.2021 &1 3R
I 91 28.03.2024 T IR [T AT 81 24.05.2024
P TS Hfcrieha = SR T TS & 3R 27.05.2024
P T3 & AT 43 TN DT TS &1 AT b Haer
TP T I Heh e ST RET & |

Disallowed by Income Tax Department on account

of mismatch u/s 43B and double deduction u/s 36
in addition to section 43B. Rectification request u/s
154 has been filed 27.11.2019 and M.D. Gujrati
& Co. has been appointed on behalf of PDIL to
appear before Income Tax Authority. Rectification
Application for AY 2018-19 has been submitted to
Income Tax Department on 19.03.2021 followed
by 28.03.2024. Online response has also been
submitted on 24.05.2024 and Meeting was held with
AO on 27.05.2024. Matter is being followed up with
Income Tax Department
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2019-20 293.48 19.42 264.38| AT faaRr ax (SIS IR A1 FHIG 36328
f&H® 07/10/2019 &RT snétcﬁa"raﬂs‘ o foafies &
qrezm e foifdy & iR Aetensuer grr o1 o feam
TIT Bl By, TIaR fadTT GRT €RT 143(1) & d&d
HediehT ST o FHY SISIel T Af qgel A &l SHT i
TS ¥IfeT WR foR fae famT 1 off 18 1 01.02.2021 3R
24.06.2021 T T IR faT T 81 ATl b Fa
JTRIFR FIHRT A U BT AT |

Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) has been deposited
by PDIL within due date vide our Challan Serial
No0.36328 dated 07/10/2019 through IDBI Bank

Limited. However, amount of DDT has been

deducted by Income Tax Department at the time of
assessment order u/s 143(1) without considering
amount already deposited towards DDT. Letter has
been submitted on 01.02.2021 and 24.06.2021.

Matter is being followed up with Income Tax

Department

815.63| ol a¥ 2024-25 & SR 740.18 TR BU B TfADH
Rebe T 8311 2 A & fory 2. 75.45 AR, S G
R YUK STRee fohar S

Part Refund of Rs. 740.18 Lakhs received during the
year Financial Year 2024-25. For balance Refund
of Rs. 75.45 Lakhs, Rectification will be filed in due

course.

2023-24 815.63 -

44. NTAANR T
CSR Expenditure

(¥ IR #) (T in Lakhs)

YT GIRT T bl ST aledl e JTfaT 30.48 58.84

Gross amount required to be spent by the company

B. ¥ 2023-24 & IR g Y 7 AT :
Amount spent during the year 2023-24 on:

(T o H) (T in Lakhs)

(i) Tt Ut e fHHTOT/3TTerEoTr 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction / acquisition of any asset

(i) SURIH (i) & AT 3T ST IR 0.00 30.48 30.48
On purposes other than (i) above
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¥ 2022-23 F IR TT Y TE ART:
Amount spent during the year 2022-23 on:

(T &g H) (T in Lakhs)

(i) Tt ufT a1 fRHToT/3TferrEoTr 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction / acquisition of any asset

(if) SURIF (i) & ITATAT 3T I TR 25.00 33.84 58.84
On purposes other than (i) above

C. a¥ & SR 7y iR TR BT Heer™
Movement of spent and Unspent during the year (g 1§f) (¥ in Lakhs)
. T Rd/(AfCRh) T IR 33.84 74.82

Opening unspent/(excess) amount

ay & SR AR &3 fohaT ST & 30.48 58.84

Addition to be spent during the year

aY & SR & fohar T 33.84 99.82

Spent during the year

areg i) (3rferiRan) f Y T BT 30.48 33.84

Closing Unspent/(Excess) Amount

D SURRh HHI B HRUT (IR 2N

Reason for above shortfalls (Unspent Amount)

ST 7 SIS P PR ST AT Uh. 8/2/2018-Ferh (ATHITR) f7ep 24 ST 2023 & FTAR AFY TR Ty 3R gryor

& ST QT STHT-TRT TERATHT, STIMETATH, JeX AET 3R D, MRS & AT FHSIAT S0 IR S8R Heh HITHIAR TRITSHTT
% BT E, S TAIfT o &

The Company have undertaken CSR Projects, by signing MoU with two different Institutions, GIMS, Greater Noida & ISKCON,
Ghaziabad, under the common theme “Health & Nutrition” as per DPE O.M No.F. No.8/2/2018-Dir(CSR) dtd. 24th Apr.’ 2023,
which are in progress.

E &1 GRT 1 T TSR wIferfaferay bt srepfer
YT GIRT T ST dTel! AU IR 2023-24 o foTq SUTE GRT SRR A Wy & SR @ 311 aror & &9 7 € iR
SFTGR-VII H &t TS SART b FTAR NeHba s H & e &
The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the Company.
The CSR activities undertaken by the Company is in the field of Health & Nutrition in accordance with the common theme
circulated by DPE for 2023-24 and to donate to PMCARES Fund as allowed in Schedule-VII.

F o UgeR & da9 § Geiferd arch e 1 o faemor: Sl
Expenditure Details of Related Party Transaction in relation to CSR : NIL
G Ul AR BT &RT 135(5) F TR, T &I TRASIIS b STATAT 3 & Falel 5 T b IR (3FRATe] SFeafye f), gl
SR & sRgelt Vil H e fFifer J werriaRa o T,
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), in respect of other than ongoing projects, transferred to a Fund NIL

specified in Schedule VII to the Act, as per section 135(5) of the Companies Act;

H U TR 6T &RT 135(6) & SFTAR fpedT A1e] URATSHT & et T bl IR (31 STeafie R1f3) T ey ey 7 TR o faam
NG
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), pursuant to any ongoing project, transferred to special account as per section 135(6)
of the Companies Act.
31.3.2024 T ot *ft T7e] IR b SITERT 7 30.48 TG T b DHHT R (37T TR TF3T) BT 30.04.2024 BT VR e Haex-
16 AITST & WeT T WTAT ARET: 924020024961311 P HTEIT A Tdh NAT a5 TTT, AT T "Wioides U8 Saeiie fear fafics-
3Tgh WTHSIR QT ot a 2023-24" &, H SRR &R form il
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount) of ¥ 30.48 lakhs, pursuant to any ongoing project, as on 31.3.2024, was transferred to
a separate Bank account namely “PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD-UNSPENT CSR ACCOUNT FY 2023-24” vide A/C
No: 924020024961311 opened at AXIS BANK SECTOR-16 NOIDA on 30.04.2024.

46™ Annual Report 2023-24
46 3 aTffer faré 2023-24




H 2 o T Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
.PD"—] forett 77 Syoft-1 Tefeas siiv amETa 9001:2015 dut

45. ARBRY T
Government Grants

TRBRT ST BT [GaRU §7 TR & [fUsel 9y &1 37T (3) |

The detail of Government Grants are as under [previous Year’s Figure in (F.) ]

TSI @ fohY 1Y IR T TIRT b fTg 28.08 28.08 | 10 (T ad
P AT b B F WG Y 7Y TS IORD NiI NiI T SHTRA)
BT SUITT (28.08) () () (28.08) | 10 (Other
Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Nil Nil Current
Material for preparation of fresh spent Liabilities)
catalyst
2 | oIt RIoE SHUTCRUT SR T YR&M b felT | 6.92 I I 6.92 10 (37
FARNM TS IORDI Nil Nil ERIC]
Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of (6.92) () () (6.92) é:lﬁTﬁ?JT')
LT Shift Conversion Catalyst. Nil Nil 10 (Other
Current
Liabilities)
3 |AeRIRD URFS SeuTed & foft Hifoe -43.53 I I -43.53# | 21 (3 =Te]
SIS PHH IIH dTel Tty SISINTIATES Nil Nil =Y
S TIRATHROT SRS T [IBRT (-43.53) () () (-43.53)#| 21 (Other
Development of Cesium Doped Low Nil Nil Current
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation Liabilities)
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production
Del -8.53 I I -8.53
TOTAL Nil Nil
(-8.53) (&) (&) (-8.53)
Nil Nil

# R WRBR 7 UF 4. i 15061/1/2014-ThUT f&1eh 26.08.2014 b HTEIH A T 69.96 AT DU T I i fepd &l
# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 lakhs vide letter No.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014

46. 31.03.2024 T IHIAT T 1496.42 ARG (el ¥ T1440.96  46. Bank Guarantees issued by bank on behalf of

W)ﬁﬁﬁ?éﬂ?ﬁﬁ%%ﬁwiﬁﬁ?ﬁ%mw the company for various obligations amounting to
. - 1496.42 lakhs (Previous Year ¥1440.96 lakhs
i | E3 (Previou E§ )

outstanding as on 31.03.2024.
47. 31.03.2024 A% BT T 728.12 a”T (fUser ay ¥ 736.10 47. Corporate Guarantees given to M/s Hindustan Urvarak
) & AR SFaRat & forg o figea™ SdRe ik & Rasayan Limited for various obligations amounting to

o . ¥728.12 lakhs (Previous Year ¥736.10 lakhs) outstanding
X fCAfics 1 idive MR 1<) as on 31.03.2024.

48. SfTer UM & forg ot R o AT ST -3 AuRA S 48 The profit for the year is decreased by NIL (Previous Year

HRUT Y & foTy T g (fUreset af $13.39 &RT) & &I 1T 8 F13.39 lakhs) on account of change in the Accounting
Policy No.B-3 on Allowance for Doubtful Debts.

46™ Annual Report 2027
46 3 aries fare 20




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company H <t o v
Al =7 Sioft-1 Hdieas afiv aETan 9001:2015 BHuFT PDIL
49. wEcaquT 3T 49. Significant Ratios
FHID o & % feraxor
fRyamor =ReR AT T_ ° R & PRoT
Sr. S Fin lakhs %
Particulars Numerator Denominator ) Reasons for variance
No. 2023-24 202223  variance

(%) | acar ST (W)

(a) |Current Ratio (Times)

I |ufy

Current Assets

18638.56 17930.97

AT SFeTRAT

Current Liabilities

3574.28 3478.78

AT AT

Current ratio

(&) | >Bor 3feFadt srquTa

(b) |Debt Equity Ratio

@ ST AT HEAST SFATT
Debt Service Coverage

(c) ]

Ratio

@ | s R Red (3MRaE) (%)

(d) Return on Equity (ROE) (%)

5.21 5.15 1.17%

HU TR DS SYEPIICTD 60T T8I & 3] FATAT A ST AT &l &

The Company does not have any long term debts and hence these ratios are not applicable

FRI F IS gg
= 1061.56 358.17
Net Profits after taxes
URAYE MR goit
< 1729.85 1729.85
Opening Share Capital
FHTT AR it .
) o ) 1729.85 1729.85 R & FHY F BROT
Closing Share Capital Due to i in PAT
ue to increase in
3T SRR sferrcy
Average shareholder 1729.85 1729.85
Equity
sRract § Rest
i 61.37% 20.71%| 196.38%
Returns on Equity
gedeRl eHelaR MU | - et s : !
® Invento Turno:er T 3 T & SR e 37 aﬂﬂﬁ%
(e) i The Company does not have any Manufacturing Unit and hence this ratio is not applicable

Ratio
(T) | TR SITCT S+aiaR ST (F9RT)

(f) | Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (Times)

05 BT fershr
= 9766.34 9860.41
Net Credit Sales
IR IR U
Opening Trade 7838.60 7824.66
Receivable
FHIYA IR U1
8664.68 7838.60
Closing Trade Receivable
it e @y
Average Accounts 8251.64 7831.63
Receivable
YR YT 3R ST
> 1.18 1.26 -6.00%
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio
(S | TR S TR SIUT (F9)
(g) |Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (Times)
& BT &S
= 2025.75 2478.91
Net Credit Purchases
RS AR 3T
. 671.32 959.62
Opening Trade Payables
FHIYT IR <
) 546.29 671.32
Closing Trade Payables
ST AR 37
608.81 815.47
Average Trade Payables
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FHID . EcIk % fereor
fRyaor =ReR e ) ° R & PROT
Sr. S T in lakhs %
Particulars Numerator Denominator i Reasons for variance
No. 2023-24 2022-23 variance
IR I H3MaR 3T
e . 3.33 3.04 9.46%
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio
(T) | I YT SR SIUTd (STS+)
(h) |Net capital Turnover Ratio (Times)
GACED]
= 9766.34 9860.41
Net Sales
IARF PRI ot
14452.19 12221.16
Opening Working Capital
FHTT et gt
o 15064.28 14452.19
Closing Working Capital
aitere arfefier goft
Average Working 14758.24 13336.68
Capital
IE Yol eeiar ST
=S © 0.66 0.74 -10.49%
Net capital Turnover Ratio
(3TT$) | & AT SIUT (%)
(i) |Net Profit Ratio (%)
AE ™ g,laﬁa?r 1061.56 358.17
Net Profit Net Sales 9766.34 9860.41 frod § Tiﬁi ¥ BT
Qg T 3UTT Due to increase in PAT
= oo 10.87% 3.63%| 199.24%
Net Profit Ratio
@ | i goft wr Rest (%)
(i) |Return on Capital Employed (%)
T 3R HRI A Uget HATE .
NS H gfg & o
Earning before interest 1438.41 458.75 <
Due to increase in PBT
& Tax
A P 1T SaeTd
Heter T 17477.94 16774.38
Capital Employed
fornfore goft or et
“ . 8.23% 2.73%| 200.93%
Return on Capital Employed
@) |FrEerwRed U & U IS FAag T T8 & SR Sfg IF SruTa o A &
(k) |Return on investment The Company does not have any Listed Investment and hence this ratio is not applicable
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50. 3fTRes SAFHHRY 50. Additional information
e STOCKS :
HAU Feih HHIUA ¥l
31.03.2024 T 31.03.2023 dP
P — P Closing Stock Closing Stock
as on 31.03.2024 as on 31.03.2023
AT A, T (T A H) AT T T4 (T T o)
Qty M.T. Value (¥ Lakhs) Qty M.T. Value ¥ /Lakhs
1 |va. &t SRS 1 |H.T. CATALYST
@) |wr. 3. Y Hd. IORD (a) |H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 29.000 80.37 29.000 80.37
@ | e verraTgs e (b) |Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
2 |Fiopd SORS 2 |NICKEL CATALYST
T, | Ropree SoRe a. |Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
). | Hemee SaR® b. |Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
<. | e AT dfearafeng c. |Alumina Balls/Active 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
Q@ﬁ‘i‘[’* Aluamina*
3 | et 3. IaR® 3 |L.T.CATALYST
U, | et &Y. Ut ra. IORB a. |L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 6.995 25.13 6.995 25.13
. [ SREIeHIwR SaRS b. |Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
@Y. | Ripiargs SORS c. |Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
3. |efdtes d. |Thermobond - -
3. |ofegTgee e. |Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 |NOX SAR® 4 | NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 | MRRA 2ifaTss 5 |Iron Oxide - - - -
6 | PRI ST 6 |Workshop Equipments
Pt Total 80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
SirS: SIS e Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
51. Other additinal Information 51.37fa e ITeRRY
e a 2023-24 oo af 2022-23
p— et Current year 2023-24 Previous year 2022-23
Il E{GIC)
T /Lakhs ¥ /Lakhs
(@) |.3ME.U. SR BT Jed | (a) |C.I.F. Value of Imports JRINIL JRINIL
(TEqhSIT) (mfg)
(&) | ferceeft T o &2y - (b) | Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) faeefi SR i) Foreign Tours 6.51 3.36
i) & BT JF ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) ep1epT ST e iii) Technical Know fee 100.24 63.39
iv) T iv) Others 11.47 42.47
e, THBNT, YR 3iR Earnings in Foreign Exchange for
(er) RS Haman 31 & forw (c) |Royalty, know-how, professional 392.47 3.26
farceft Har TSI and consultancy services etc.
o e, Wq@aﬁﬁ Value of Raw Materials, Spare
(@ﬁ) sﬁ?wﬂwﬁﬁqw SR T d parts components and stores
@ﬁ?gﬁrwqﬁwﬁ: :c)tnlsumed and percentage of the
otal :

46™ Annual Report 2023-24
46 3 aTffer faré 2023-24




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

1o Y 2023-24 frear af 2022-23
Current Year 2023-24 Previous Year 2022-23
= ot = aft
feraxor Particulars
E{SLCE EISIEC)
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
¥ /Lakhs ¥ /Lakhs

i) T Hiel i) Raw Materials

IRt Imported - - - -
Faeft Indigenous - - - -
ii) TR, TR UreH i) Stores, Spare parts

CIBIRG Imported - - - -
Tty Indigenous - - - -

52. EI;UfEﬁTﬁvI'EFﬁTé'QTEﬁ &1 uTisifire: 52. Remuneration of Whole time Directors :
=[7e] ay 2023-24 g avf 2022-23
Current year 2023-24 Previous year 2022-23
feraxor Particulars bl L
/™ EYSIRC!
¥/ Lakhs ¥/ Lakhs

qa 1 |Salaries - -
wfosy fifer sfere™ Provident Fund Contribution - -
T 3 |Others - -
Pl Total - -

"IRIh JMRT F 97 3R o=y, AT [y F IFeE anfe 3R
TDEIDRUT AT BT o oTq qRIfep AT QMM &l

quieTiered Fiqerel & uTR#fi § Jegel SR TepaieRu Ay
71T b o1 oY TQ Srererr enfier el € erdifeh o THY B9 A
YT o oTq iHifehep Heiep & JATER UR YT feby g 2

S AT, rATHD et Pl YR o & R 3R edf &
AR UfT AT AR T ket R gy @ 12000 fbeirHier de
it Seeg & foTq Ut T BR BT ITANT He D +fF SFFART 81"

53 Ul ay & SAieps| P T ay &P Albg! b AT 1T I b
forg, Sret it arraege &, gRivfed 3R greaterd feam i &1

54 doi efie & faiir fa=ur 1-55 & AieH 3R o iR &1f o faremor
RGTT BT W AR 3T &1 PISe § 2T Y 3riebs () 3 M
THRIHD TF ST 8l

feves deer & A
8- - -
it oy g =1, 3, weau
ot atea e (fam) STETE T T foaerR

M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
AT Tdte s aratey o ww feien v @
T s HS Tererdt o fag
TS HFTSEE
W USfieRToT TEAT: 000340C/C400308
8-
erfiries TETer
Liceiy
M. No.: 078796
T ATTEr UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759

fafer: 29.07.2024

"The above amount includes salaries & allowances, contribution
to provident fund etc. and actual payments towards encashable

leaves.

The remunaration of Whole time Directors doesn't include the
provision made for Gratuity and encashable leaves as they
provided on Actuarial Valuation basis for the Company as a whole.

In addition, Functional Directors are also allowed to use the
Company's Car for Private purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum
on deduction of amount per month as per terms & conditions of

appointment letter."

53 The figures of previous year have been regrouped & re-arranged,
wherever necesssary to make them comparable with current year

figures.

54 Notesto Financial Statement 1-53 of Balance Sheet and Statements
of Profit and Loss form an integral part of Accounts. Figures in
brackets () indicate negative amount otherwise specified.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/- sd/- sd/-
Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628

In term of our report of even date attached

For APAS & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

Abhishek Mahawar

Partner

M.No.: 078796

Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29.07.2024
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